Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Agenda and Information Packet

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY

BEST SMALL LIBRARY IN AMERICA

Serving Dexter, Lima, Lyndon & Sylvan
Townships and the City of Chelsea

April 19, 2022
6:45 pm

McKune Room at the Chelsea
District Library






6:45

6:50

7:15

7:20

7:30

7:50

7:55
8:00

8:05

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Tuesday, April 19, 2022—6:45 p.m.
McKunc Room

AGENDA

Board Meeting
Welcome and Call to Order
Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval

Compulsory Segments

Board Meeting Minutes Approval - March 15, 2022
Approval of the March Operational Checks
Approval of March Financial Reports

Director’s Report & Friends Report

Public Comment
Action Items

Donations
Flexible Benefit Plan with Health Savings Account

Discussion Items

. Mobile CDL

Reports

Policy Committee

Finance Committee

Personnel Committee
Nominating Committee
Community Qutreach Committee

Public Comment
Other Items

Adjournment



Public Participation

Meetings held by the Chelsea Dislrict Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. A Chelsea District Library meeting is not a “public meeting.” It is a “meeting held in
public.” The difference between these two types of meelings is that a public meeting is usually
designed for the [ree [low of information among all in attendance, whereas a meeting held in
public is for observation and “Public Input” at specific times on the agenda,

Public Participation at Open Meetings

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. Public input is allowed during set times of these meetings and for specific amounts of
time.

There are two ways to participate in a Board meeting:

* You may call the Board President or Library Director at least five days in advance of the
Board meeting and ask to be placed on the agenda. The Board President or the Library
Director shall use their discretion in accepting these requests. The Board decides what
agenda items are to be discussed when they formally adopt the agenda at the start of their
meeling. Once approved, you will be allowed to make your presentation to the Board.

» You may address the Board during agenda items listed as “Comments from the Public.”

Individuals who are addressing the Board at a Board Meeting must state their name and the name
of the organization or group they are representing, if that is the case.

Board members may question speakers, but the Board will not enter into debate or conversation
during this portion of the meeting. In general, issues are referred to the Director for
investigation, study and recommendation, designation as a future agenda item, or answered
through written communication,



Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of Board Meeting

Tuesday, March 15, 2022 10:00am
Meeting Location: McKune Room

Trustees in Attendance: TJ Helfferich, J. Carr, A. Merksl, & G. Munce.
Absent: C. Taylor, S. Lackey, & P. Garcia.
Staff: Director L. Coryell, Assistant Director L. Ballard, & C. Berggren.

Guests: None

Welcome and Call to Order
TJ Helfferich called the meeting to order at 10:02 a.m.

Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval
MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by A. Merkel to approve the agenda, as
submitted. Discussion: None

All Ayes: 4-0

Compulgory Segments:

Minutes and Approval of Checks

MOTION made by A. Merkel, SECONDED by J. Carr to approve the minutes of the
February 15, 2022 Board Meeting. Discussion: None

All Ayes: 4-0

MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by A. Merkel to accept the General Fund
Operational Checks for February, 2022. Discussion: TJ pointed out that it didn't lock like
the donations had been pulled into the budget line on the Donation and Restricted chart.

All Ayes: 4-0

MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by A. Merkel to accept Financial Reports for
February, 2022. Discussion: None

All Ayes: 4-0



Director's Report Update:
L. Coryell update:

s Final day of the Frida Kahlo exhibit is tomorrow and the Authors in Chelsea event
is today and tomorrow.

» Anyone interested in making a quilt square for the Community Quilt project
should do so soon.

o Walk to School Wednesday started 2 weeks ago.

s Lori, Linda, and 2 librarians (Gabrielle and Catherine) will be at PLA in Portland,
Oregon next week.

Friends Report:
» The Siaff Appreciation luncheon is scheduled for Wednesday, April 6, in McKune
at noon.
The Friends are reporting 80+ members.
2024 will be the 75" anniversary of the Friends.
Discussions have started about how to fundraise for Mohile CDL.
Jan reported that they had a great book sale over the weekend and that the
Friends are collecting jewelry and purses for a lawn sale event over the summer.

The Trustee enrichment video was postponed, since 3 trustees were not present.

Other Reports Notes: None

Public Comment: None

Action Item #1: Donations
MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by G. Munce to approve the library’s February
donations. Discussion: None.

All Ayes 4-0

Discussion ltem #1: Mobile CDL

Lori reported that the RFP was sent out and that a Special Meeting can be arranged at
the April Board Meeting to review the proposals and select the best offer. The new
Mobile CDL catchphrase is “Driven to Engage, Inspire, and Equip.” The small gifts
Mobile CDL fundraiser catchphrase is “Gifts That Go Places."

Discussion ltem #2: velopment Calendar
The budget calendar for developing the 2023 library budget was shared with the
trustees, so that important dates are on their radar.



Committee Reports

Policy Committee —
Finance Commiittee —
Personnel Committee —
Nominating Committee —

Community Outreach Committee — Gary recapped their most recent meeting.

Public and Board Comment: None

Other Items:
« Jan reported that there was a problem with the book sale credit card reader over
the weekend, but that Everett was in the building and had it working within

minutes, saving many sales. Gary asked if they had the technology they needed
and suggested an AV cart.

» Gary gave an update on the library-Senior Center partnership.

Adjournment:

MOTION made by A. Merkel, SECONDED by G. Munce to adjoum the meeting at 10:33
am.

All Ayes 4-0

Anne Merkel, Board Secretary Date






FINANCE
REPORTS







) oBeg

EDAZReI08

ra

¥Zrs Z'hh- ameay OAQ - DOF 2R $0AQ LNAY 230 ZTOTILOD
rorl sLpEl- wmes.: gAQ - 099286 SOAQ FHNLVEL LIV Nl ZROLLEG BOLEEDLO0G s
GPEFLZ Bupizey?) sudjieedIBED - £00°100 odB) 1S8MpIN  ZZOZ/BO/LD ZEYEZ  MIMYD WWd THE
cryrg Srivre WLIoL
00Ze oeze- PEBUBD) U LINOA, - 092286 IUNIAN GII1B3GVIND 2202 ZZOULOKD SLILPSEE0E [
w2 Wi [RIBUID Wid UNOA - 092286 TUNIAN 03739VINND 2202 TTOZILOKD 20Z¥15BE0Z [
ar'tk arir [RIRUDD JUpd IR, - 092288 FUNIANT O TIAVIND 2202 TZOZILOKY OBrYeYacnz wa
BO'0R BSDO- [EURD) Wi 1BNOA - 0DL 298 FUNSANT 0T BEVINA 202 ZTOTLNGO £0008v0E02 "a
8L 86’111~ [RIBUGE Juld LN, - 08/ 286 STINSANT OFTB8YINA 2202 ZTOTHLOED Z2055r0C0T g
IEPEE ez (RIS Jltd] LANO, - 092288 FTUNIANT 03138VINA 2202 ZZ0ZLOrRD FRRVSEREDZ ¥a
14 Bunioey ) suopesadOrEE? - L00'100 “USARF PRRGE|U] - JoMEL FIMRE  ZZOWEOED LEFSZ  NIRYD- WY M8
64184 ar'iay- wiloL
orss g¥'55- (su) soog Aois - LSZ vee VHL NOOB ANOLS ZETOZLOKD SLAZZONE0Z ma
e6 Ll BBk~ [BSBUDD Wi WANO, - 0OL'ZB6 dHS - INNOJOVY WYHOOUd ZTOZILAED VS¥ZOSOTOT md
SLELE LR {RI2U2S] Wit YINOA, - GDL'ZRE dUS * INNOIIV AVHOOHd ZZOZILOIEG 05G0LPOL0Z wa
6L'IBL" Bupprayn suopisdoigsD - OO Junoasy weiBesg - ol ¢ Joneg  ZZOYSHED DEYaZ NI D- ud |HE
08'eLT STty Wwi0L
1Y) 8l [RISUDE Wk ANOA - 0UL 26 TVHINTO LINIHd HLNOA Z202 TLOLILOAEN ZLISYREEDT (]
ive e ERURS) WKd UINOA - 0927288 WHINID INId HLNOA 2202 zzozLveD SIZLLSREDZ [1¢]
12 \reg- RRUID Wd InaA - 002285 WHINIO INId HLNOA 2202 ZZ0ZIL Ve BO1e8FEEDZ o
8 C4'86" BUDD WUkl Wha A - 0DL A6 TYHINID LNitid HLNOA ZZ0Z TTOZILNED LOEGLYER0Z (]
4] 56'2Z- FUGURD Ui INOA - DDL 28 TVHINID LN HLMOA 2202 ZZ0ZILINED 009.SPE50Z ma
6aTLE Buprzoy) suofedO/gsd - 100°L00 ney LACA oiny -Joie] gaeeg  ZZOZIEHCD GSYSZ  NOMDr W
mie 628 WLOL
m'i e o APV - OCL'ZE6 29N3Y333Y 1INaY OYLOED Z0ir05BC0Z (1]
e Buipdeyd suonesedo/aED - 00100 ZOLYOSOLOZ  O3uRIBLOY NPV - JOMA0L FaoNeg  ZZOZ/GOED SEYIZ WO hud HiE
gy rab w01
tier tiar BRI Wild NPV - 022288 10ov 1nav Z20ZIL0IL0 LOLYOSIEOT ma
e Bupjzey) suojiesedyBSD « 100°L0D LOSPOSITOT Wnpy - sojieL yaone  ZZOZIGOICO 1092 %9042 wud |19
ool 00 0L~ MLIOL
0a'ol o0DL- 5004 yueg - OLE'LDA efireyD aowas
000} Bupgaeyd suopesedyas?o - |00°L00 slieyg mojuesg ZOTIERD »g
—owy jewiiyn  unouny pog WY ouweyy sy neg wni wdf)
oz Y
seysiBay yoeyd Apuoy Z2monvo
Wd kL

Aseaq[] 191510 @esieyd



¢ abieg

IS GITS 19512'g- TVLOL
1osee’) tacec’l- 43 00 P1d WRLRAIPY - 024104 falzsy OL X374 Md ZZ02/LI/ED - ZZOZ
825122 6T5ITT- "> SUOARQUILOD-IUBLIANSY - OLL 104 1NOD TYNOSY3d 33 Yd 2202/ 15E0 - 2202
rrie'L Lrrig WIEN VION / G811 houked - 500°252 HOLWYW %S H3 Hd Z202N V20 - Z20Z ZTOTILOIED VEZOZZOZ L]
15582 Buppeyg suohieisdn/asd - 100°L00  NEIs popad Aed - pZEDL L / BEZO0Y *So BpOD Kipug [uURLL] BTURYY  ZZOXGO/CO B6YSZ  We4D- g MY
0508 0505 WioL
00z 0zl SUOREIRAD rRIBULD - 002 122 IWLNIY YII00D - 2202 ZEOZ/Z0/E0 Ticotzeg mg
00 0og suoResadQ [RBUDD - DOZ'LZ2 34 AMINI3G
0§ 2¢ o9Ze- suoniadQ) RIBUSS - 00Z'LZL STILLOA NOTIVE-S & "HALYM TOUTO/ED Bro00000azT (1.4
0505 Bupjseyg suoperadoiasd - 100°100 JuUN4O8AY  TROUGOIEO S8BT WOBYD- Nud 1A
0g (822 05 282'2- IVLOL
0005t 00052°t- FUOJNEL - 0O £08 TZOZISO/ED - 0ZRZD DNINY3TD 31440 ZZOZILOKD SLLEL [}
05'Lv5 0§25~ [RUOYUBT - SO9 £08 SHIVHO 301440 QNY S13dHVvD TWLYvd ZTOZROKD CETIN L3c]
0§'L62°T Bupyasys sucnzsedo/@so - 100°L00 -+ Ausdwoy Bujume|DI woNOnpaId Y TZOT/GOITO FEYGZ  NISYD- 1WA B
rLO5C'E vLOGE'L- W.lOL
vLO0GC PLOSC'L- SANSEINPaIG JUONI - 0L¥ 206 ANIINOD WLSHO ZZOZBOIE0 LiZ852105 [ 1]
rLOSEL Gupyaeyd suonesado/asa - 160°400 9519100002 #LSND LIZRSLIOS tidaol) - udBy JEempIy  ZZOZ/GOMTO CEFOZ  WOOUS W |HE
8rESL'Z BYEPIE- wiol
80'ocz 80'8Ez- QGAQ O3 YINo), - 08Y 286 OIAQIA HLMOA ZZOZRAMD ELrsBLIOS (1]
58612 58°Gh2- IEK] UO EHOOF] LANDA - OF) ZEE OS50 NO SHOO8 HLNOA TTOLOKG 0L¥SLI0s re
66 6E 1.y 1 2%{0) VO $400R HNPY - OZL'208 208 BYW TTOLILOMLO £50CEL105 na
£Lz cLe: Q7 Lo SN ANPY - DZ¥ZTAB $Q0 Yvwe3d Z202L0IE0 €50eeL106 8
e8'6L a8 82 2533 U0 §40OG WMDY - 024286 008 834 TZOULOED TL0CCLL08 (i
16521 16521 25KJ U0 SHODF ANOA - OPL206 3510 NO SHOOR HLNOA TZOZILOMED LE0EE2L05 [y}
2100z Tyooee GAQ SPIA LINOA, - 0BF'Z06 SQAQ ININY ONY ATINVA TTOZLOCO BIEBTLI06 (]
weri 6O PLL- Aresd QA - 09¥Le6 SAAD 3UALV3L 834 TTOLILUED |LCeZLIOS [ T:]
e [T348 UCHI-UON QAT - 0LY 286 SOAQ AN LINGY NYF TTOLOMD LLTEZL108 e
ZZEE TTs UORMNA-VON OAD - DLF 286 sgdad 3N 834 TTOL/LOED LLEZLL0G (]
arel ey 6L UORSL-ION OND - 020286 £0AQ JN 83 TTOZILOLED 2LLOS0MS e
41} i 0D vo I NPV - 0Zr 266 5QD NYIO3a ZTOTLORD 0L866105 (1]
66 kL BO YL 2510 UO 5YOOR WPV - 01 286 o089 834 ZTOZILOED BY2960109 (1]
se'L0c sT'Loe- ameag gAQ - 08FTI8 $QAQ 3y¥NLV3L 634 TTOTLEG BY298910% ne
66t &8 ye- T8I0 L0 SXOOG UNPY  OZLTO6 208 NV ZTOLLOED 262069105 we
8y i£ ar ¢ wmesd OAQ - 090286 SQAQ AWNLYIY LINOY NVT TTOLLOED arZoE0I0% me
B8 66 95569 anesy OAQ - 097286 $OAQ HNLY3d B3 CTOTILOED SrZDanios ra
rLSL rLgl- UON-UON OAQ - 022e6 SOAQ N 83d Ee PN A 1GIP0105 ma
rLeEE vloce. aniead OAQ - 09v 206 £0AQ 3UNLVIL E34 ZTOZILOIED 0GLYooL0S 1]
s zZas amesd gAG - DOrZeEs SOND FUNLYIY L1NAY NI 22021200 506209109 me
vl riul- UoILY-UON GAD - BLP' 206 5aAd 3N LINAY NYT TTOL/LO/EO YOBZRPLOS ma
oy |suiBug  Junowy pied junoaay owny ey ajeQ wny odAy
TZOZ ysey
Jays|Bey yoeys Appuon TUBOIYD

Aiesqr 320810 Bes|OYY



¢ oficg

00 0F ooor ysut pZecod 834 - HSYHL ZLZOZBOAD 9,202 1]
[y Bupoayd suopwsed/aED - LON'L DO 3d4- HSVHL wosiyd jo AYD  ZZOL/EO/LD poSeZ  WoAYD- Mg I8
00 09¥ 0 09F- IVL0L
00 00¥ 0009 Ang oo - 0L1 008 SOV HiD AS) ZZ0Z ZEOL/LHICO gzzoTEOz me
oo'car Bujyoayd suopedig@so « 100°10 TZOZZT0 3LVA - INGWILYLS HID 151 awpdn Eesi\D  ZZOZBOED €089 W38y Wud g
0060} 00 0O~ WLI0L
00004 00°00L- ~pRuddy g B0U0S-U| JAIS - 020686 D INIWIHLLIY « HLINS 1- NOLLVIDSUddY J2VIS TTOZROED 9Z1-ZZ Od ma
00°001~ Bupdeyd suchRedOVESD - LO0'L0S  *~ INFWIUILIY - HUIWS "1 - NOLLYIIBYddY 44VIS e uMelg  ZZOL/GOED TOSHZ  WISYD-Wud g
L 08l zLogl- Lol
zZL091 zl 09 JOIdWOZ-ucU « wiakudnb3 - 0CE"296 F4 WI3N ZTOZ/LONED 200865 ;|
L0908 Buppoay suopwiedQigsd - L00°LO0 900285 sapddng Dmaqpy ‘o) MEQOIE  TZOZ/BD/ED 3059T  ¥IMYD-1d JHE
= I n TN Soeel'l- WL0L
01551 DLSS)- {EI2UID Julld WINOA - 092 286 NOILI3TIOD HO4 - 54008 ZZ0ZBOAD 11821943 na
EZECY ETBSR- [RIBURS 1Y AN, - 092 286 NOLLISTION HO4 - SH008 Z2O2NLOIED Di8ZIOH e
zeers e Bkl |BsuRs) Witd WINOA, - 0BL 286 NOLLOIINON T M3N - SHOOE ZZOZILOICO 608219%3 e
SBEBL's- Buppasy suopedO/asD - L0000 T MNVA HOOS  ZZOZ/BOITO 00502  ¥I9UD- WAl
00 005 00T0s" VL0l
00 00% 00'005- SedemNoed - 0F0'LO8 T20ZIED NYHL DNIGIIHNRO0N - 2202 TOLLaen DIEDZZOZ (12
06'005- Buppasy3 suopeiedoigss - L00°LOG ZZOZIOMTO NUHL SNIIIIARO0E Auey ‘pimjieg  ZZOZIGOKD BEYOZ  NIRYD-nug IR
00521t o0'5T - wLI0L
o0'szL'L 00'sZi'L- #OUS - ZL9'C0R ZLOZIYZO NYHL MONS T0Z/LO/E0 5128 e
005zl 1 Buppoayd suonmedorasd - LO0'LOD ZZOTIYIL - L2V - ISATH 109 SURUSILITY UopE|DOSSY  ZZOZIGOICO BEFOZ AP Mud |HE
z6'85F zeger IWI0L
08621 0881 sweaBold unpy BEUR0 - 9ZLYER THL - SNOOH 2202 ONIYdS BN1D X008 HOOOLNO TZOULOED JOTH-IAHED-FHAL (]
oL6tl 0¢'8LL- sapddng dyS - L2189 S3INddNS WYED0Hd DONIOYIY HIWNS TTOZLWED 094 T80 ]
6684 8681~ SUOREIRQ) (BIBURD) - DOZ LTL SHEVIN BN ZTOZRO/IC0 PoBL-NOMX-001 1]
cCo8 £C08- SUOREIBDQ (RIOUDS) - DOT LTL SHSYIN B4 ZZOLOC0 BNWTNHXS dEal ]
6B Bupgaey suopeiedO/gsD - LOD'HO0 2U| 383405 JeHdE] UDTHUY  ZZOZIGNCO l6re WIsuDWWd G
—ouly leu|bisg  Junowy pled wnooay ousy swey sRQ wnN Lo
TLOT Y
Je35|Bay yoeyn Ajtpuowy Z2AOIY0

Kreiqry 191a51Q B9S840

md B



yuleg

6200 8Z 04~ (RIS Pid IBNOA - 09272886 IVYINID LNd HLNOA 2201200 ne
6zl 8Z5l- (RISUID) Wd WPV - 022288 TYYINID INIEd LNV Z2OZ/LOKD e
aLel oLal- 12I9U90 W] ANPY - 0ZLZ86 IVHINED INIEd LInav Z2OLLOE0 ma
Lee Lee- IIUDS) Wi WDV - OZL°TU6 TYHINITD LNIHd LInav Z2OLILOMD ns
628t sz al- 1BIDUBS) W UPPY - 024208 IVHINSD INIHd LINGY TOTILOKD g
Wz e PARINSAY UORINOD WY - 0LG Z8E TILNVLSIH NOLLIFTIOD LINAY Z2OZILOED g
bL2E Lize RUSUBD WP WY - 0ZL Z86 WHINID 1NIHd LINTY TZOZ/LOKD ra
gool g0 ot~ [RI2UB9) JPG WPY - DZL'TE6 TYHINID INMd LINTY Z2O2ILONED ]
282 262¢e- [B:SUB9 Wid WPV - DTLTEE TYHINIO LNTHd LNV TTOZILOKD na
oLcs oL'es [ERUD Wit WY - DTL206 TVHINDD LNIKd LTRQY TZOL/LOK0 1]
Y6l ¥B'5t- [RRUSS) 1d 1Y - 0Z.285 IVHINID LN LINaY ZZOLLO/ED g
€06l £8'8L- iid ey gnpy - D12 2EB AOHVYT LNIE LAY 2Z0ZLOED e
eT’ll oeLi- IRIGUAD Wit NNRY - DZLTB6 TVYINID LN LINCY TZOZIL0KD ;|
ScBe 56'8¢- (RIUSD Yl UNDY - 022208 TWYINID INIkd LINGY zzoZILOIED wa
BCTZL BEZI~ I2IBURO J1d NNPY - DZ2T06 TVHIN3D INIbd LNAY T20Z/A0/C0 we
BZee ez'ee- 1243090 JuUd NPV - 0Z£ZTBS WYINED LN 1naY TZOZILO/CO me
gL'Sl avel- (BIUID W) WPV - 0L ZBE TYUINIO LN LINTY Z20Z/10/0 e
rent ya'ol: IRIOUIS) Wd WPDY - 0Z2'Z08 TVHINIO LNd LINaV Z2OLOKD e
Py 2596~ 1RIRURE) U 1DV - 022208 TWHINIO LN 1INAV Zozionn 1|
Yol oL MU3UDO WUd WIRY  DZ4 286 IWHINID LNd LINAY TLOZILOMD ]
852} 2524 FEFRURD) U YNPY | DZL266 IYH3NID INIEd LInaY TZOZILOKD na
9908 9908 FRRBUSD Wil WPY - 02126 IVHINID INIkd LAY TTLLOED 1]
onee o0et- REUPO UL UNPY 022286 IHINID INIHd LINaY 2202/20c0 ra
vy v - IRI2UD9) MNid NPV - OZLER6 IVHINTD INIEd LINOY TTOTILO0 wa
o0cr 005 WALBOUSYUT YNPY - 010 266 LNIWBINVHNS LoV ZZOZIOIED we
ozte ozcz- 1UBD Wi 1900, 092286 TWHINID LNIM HLNOA T2O2/LOISO ma
6ril 6r LL- (RISUR) Wiy PNOA - 092 2E6 TYHINDD INIMd HINOA Z2021LO/ED 7]
oLol ozt 1B52UDE) UG YINOA, - 092ZE0 WUINID LNIG HANOA ZZOZ/LO/ED )
S962T 59 62 L xoog AOIS - LSZ RS VL X008 AHOLS TZOTILIED e
S0'EK0'Z- Bu)y3ei suopriedo/asa - 100°H00 seopues MeqrywesByy  ZZOZBHIED ¥y g iR
oveLs's oreIS S 1oL
oy oIs’s 0r'o18's- EISPUD Uy SIOuINY - 112'YR8 0 8155 TIAVLL + 00058 DIV T2OZ/ZORD (]
orals'ss Gupey) suoAmINdO/AED - 100100 ISAVEL + WNIHVHONOH - V3STIHI NI S1S115Y ANNVIHL ‘HULSMHD ZZoZ/S0/co NIy~ Jid ING
oL vb oL'vr WLOL
8Ly ghr- SuBYSAYIY UB3) - 92 ¥RY SHOVEYIdYd GNY VZZId INIWASHNBRIEY ZZOZILOED g
W Bupaayy suopessdorgss - 100°L00 ENIVEUIdVd NV YZ2Id LNDHISHNANDY AZOVAS 'ANOJIMOD  ZZOUBOMED R38YD utd HiE
88 052’y s ULz VI0L
W Ly Japlupds BaSRYD Jo ARD - D91 026 YIVININGS ZZOZ/BZZ0 - 1E/LD B34 TTOZ
91'000'p 81800 oA BasRYD 0 YD 0£1°026 ALIDINLD373 220262720 - VE/LD B34 2207
69'leL 29461~ Jomag eateu) Jo AID - DZ10Z8 YIMIS TZO2/WETIZ0 - LE/L0 G3d Z2OT
1968 1965 Sjep RetRYd JO AYD - D11 026 YILYM ZZ0Z/RZIZD - LE/L0 933 Z202 Z20L/2/ED "
86'0cT'r Buppoyd sucRRISIIAST - LO0°MO0 ™ TZOZ/GTMTO - ME/LD HIMISIILYMWOTTA 634 2202 1M P PO|IREEYD Jo AYD  ZZOZIBONED ¥y~ hd A
—— T WwioL
“owy [Wulpy  wnowy pieg wnoasy owap T owsy "eg odfy
TTOZ MW
Jaysibay soeysn Appuop TR

Areigrt 19ns|Q Resieyd



G elied

0005 0005 WIOL
00'Us 00'0S- soweDoapip - 08Y2EE A713HS NO ANNOZ 3XVS 030N - ONNJ3Y ZZ0ZILOIED 82022 Od na
00'0S Bupmaeyd suopesedorg@ss - 100°100 41AHS NO QNNOL INVD 030N - GNNIFY STUYHD "ARJHON  ZZOT/GOMO ZIS9Z NIeyD-wid (1Y
00'00L') 000041~ VLOL
00°00L"L DD'00L'1- Wwawdinb3 WPOMBN - 05TE08 ZZOZ/ZO/O £9681 ANI SINNOVE OLLVQ] TZ0Z TTOTILONCO coegl na
00°004°) Bupyrays suopesdamaso - 100°100 ZO/C0 - £BE01 DU ADOTONHOIL LHOINY  ZZOZISURD LISBZ  ¥3WyD-Wwid BiE
DEZL60L oCZia'0l- Wi0oL
00599 00558 YWOVAH - OL1Z €08 ~Z0IYD TWSOdOBd 3DIAYIS OINNVID 2¥2-22 Od TZOLRVED 2YZZE Od ng
BEL00'E ge208e Aounbunuao SAS ey - 010'C08 HIV43Y 0 + I WOOH AONLS £€2-Z2 Od ZZOLROKD 0SKLLSZBYSLL-S ]
0C'ZLE'04 Suppseyn suoneRdo/gsD « 00°400 SjafuoD UCSUNOP  ZZOZFEORD OISOZ  ¥IMUD- W IHE
08228 092 WLOL
08 £24 0924+ RIS P \ANOA - DOLZRS TVYIANIO LNIdd HANOA ZTOTILIED Shirol e
on'zzl- Bupaoyd suoped/asd - L60'H00 JSWZZOd D .SHIHSIIAND GAAST UMY T TTOZBINEH BOSIZ  WOMYD- ud NiE
g0 6M'T S0'8K0"2- V101
Z'rl AL Wy sty ynpy - DLZTEG IOUVT LNIHd L1NOY Z20WLNTO 800¥¥0BS e
sras sral- RAIURD Wid NV - 0ZLTWE IVHINGD INIHd LINOY TTOZLONCO B00PYORS e
ECtl EESb- {RIBUSD W YINOA - DAL ZAE TVHIANSD LN HLNOA ZZOZILOED COOHPDRS e
e L IEHUBS) Wild UREY - 022286 IWHINIO INIYd LInaY 2OTNLOIED 200¥¥0RS 18
1wZayl v 1RIBLRD WS WY - DZLZ86 IYINTO ANIHG LINAY TToZILONED DOOFIFOES ng
(1§ -] TS [RIDURS) Wi tANTA - 092 ZBE IUINIO LNIHD HLNOA ZTOZILONED 0ZTZEOBS e
Z6iE 28'L6- MW SUI9 150y Bosd Ynpy - ¥i6'vEE 031NY1SIH WYHDOH LINav TZOTILO/ED 6IEZCORS m
L vy |RI0UBE) Wi KNPY + 0ZLTO6 WHINID LNIYd LTNaY TTOZINED roLBIDaS g
e o8 [230UD9) Wil RO - DDL'ZEB TWHINIO LA HLNOA ZZOZILOVED COLBI0BS e
chLb chLs- [EI0UDE) Ul RO, - DOL'ZES IVHINID LNid HLNOA ZZ0ZILOKD ZoLa1089 L]
eLLk oL JRSBUDE) Wi LRNOA + DDL'ZE6 WWHINID LNt HLNDA TROLLNCD ZICL86.G ma
eg'0r sgor juud ofus ynpy - D)L '206 IOUV] LNIYd LINav TOZILNED £1£L88.6 ma
€55t €56t FRsPURD) Jiid UNRY - OZL 206 WYINID LNHd L1hav ZZOULINED MELaBLS 12|
vLSL LA RIBUIS) NI UNDY - O2L 206 WHINID LNd LINAY TOZILVED 0140629 ma
ZLcez ZLTeE- [53URD Jud N, - 09L'Z06 WHIN3D LN HINDA 2202000 \BLGZELS we
P73V LL5h- IEIRURE) Uil WRNOA, - 0L 206 TVHINID LN HANOA TTOTILONED 00162625 na
gre Zre- RBUSE Wild HNPY - 0ZLTOE IWHINID N4 LnaV ZZOLILNCD yoLB262S "a
9012 801" 1 ofbe npY - OLLZRE ANIbd 39HVT Lnav ZTOTLNED £OLBZALS 1]
oe'se oe’se- " AN S 153y Baig unpy - ¥ia'¥ee TALHLSTY HVEDOHd LT1NAY T20ZILNED TOL8ZaLS ne
68821 aca- 1RIUAD) Julid YNPY - DZLZES IVHINID 1IN LInaY TTOLOIED BLVGZBLG 1|
68°6Z 89’62 (BI2UIS Wi YNV - 022286 IVHINIO LNIbd LNaY ZTOZILO/CO 0L1626.9 ma
Zr'ec ZrBoL- (BIOUSD) Julid UnpY - D2LZEE IVHINID LNIEd LINaY ZTZOTILNED LIVGEALS ua
vt - (10U WUl UV - 022206 IYH3INID NiHd 1InaY ZZOZILNED RLIBZBLY na
oLt BLL- [BUBE) YUl ANOA - DDLTE6 IVH3INID ANIYd HLNDA ZZOL/LO/E0 ISCLLBLS 1
a5ze 6528 [AURE) UK WANOA - 09286 TVHANZD ANIHd HLNOA TC0ZILOIED OSCLLELS wa
sLerk BLBYL- BsRURT N WNOA - 08L'ZTBE IVHINIO LNIHd HINDA ZZ0Z/I0/C0 BYCLLALG Ea
oy (suiiun  wnowty pred Wwno3dy ouwsy HuEN g wnpN wdf)
TTOZ YUl
JoysiBay wasyn Lyyuow zTetive

Aieaqpq 1915310 #RSiYD



9 9Bed

B0 5oL'L 00 soLL- VIOL
00'sel't 0050’} #OUS  Z19 E0R IYAGINTY MONS §Z/20 - Z0/Z 524 2T02020/60 5195 g
00'ss'L- Bupaey) suonessdOigsa - 100100 5195 AN = LOVHINGD TVAOWIY MONS OTI NSOUYD SANVISL  TZOZIE0ISO 02562 RRUD- WA NIF
00 00Z 00002 vL0L
00002 00°00Z- SWIAT BROY [EIRURD)  BLL'YES NI NIGUVD SN0 - NOLLVYINSSING ZZ0ZKK0 TTOZILOED £OT0ZZ0Z wa
00'00Z- Bupysayd suopessdigsD - 10000 — NI NIOUVD E.Y0IMd » NOLLYLNISIN ZZOZENED it UapED oYL ZZTOZIGOIED GLSSE  WAsYDr Wid Hig
scose 9¢082- WLOL
scoee 56 082- SI00S1I0H LW -+ 1E058 ZZ0Z0ZR0 - §Z0 SLOJSLOH T1IBOW-L - 2202 ZZ0ZILON0 ZTTT0T [}
sC'0Rz- Bupjaayo suopmedOigs - 10I00 " TZOTTL/TO 0LV ININILYLS - ZLODSSSLE 100V FTNSOWL  TZOUBHED RI€9Z  HINT= WG D
9T TEs w5 WL0L
e 50L 0csoL- soyddng Buuey] - 025 22 S3ANAdNS DNINVITD
9£ 6EE BE'aEE" manpoid saded Buuend - o1o 22 Y3dvd - S3ddNS ONINYIID
[N 09'LLe suoqesado [RPUIS - 00Z'LZL S$311ddNS IVHINIS ZZTOLILORD L'ESLITE-OM "a
azzU- Bupjasyd suopesdyasd - L00'E0D VESLLELOM ITYNOS SEINISNA LUVHE  TZOGO/ED 1T A EL TR T -]
00'E9E’Z 00eea’z WLIOL
00E9RT 00een'z- SUBINSY SEOMPAN]  0ZZ'100 11 {0YVOS) INIWIDYNYW C20ZALD - ZZ0ZMIAT TTOTILORG  BEZ-ZZ Od - SZTOZEZOZ [ ]
00toe'z- Buppaay) sucpeato/asDd - 100°L00 " WIOVNYI - CZ0Z/BHE0 ~ ZZOZ/BHED - COT-SE0-FiZe JAITIES  ZTOTGOILO OIEBT NI WY HIR
5S¢t 5¢e ™oL
6T'LL 8813~ [RJBURS) U \INOA, - (9L Z06 H3H $3W0038 3w TTOZZICO 62re0set [ ¢}
oz azz- BRSO 1id \NOA - 192286 sicos ZTOZIZORO 0662159 [[1:]
19°EE BupseyD suonesedoraso - 1007100 Bupsiqng lsmiqry ofise|oRE  ZZOZ/GOED SI592  WIWYD-jwd nig
1313 ivees WioL
Fig: 14 1veoL- Aouabupuag 345 Jew - 010°C08 ONINHOM LON 131 ZTOZIBOIED PRLIGPESIL (]
Fig Iy Bupyasud suopeiedQ/BSD « $00°100 £20.L00004P LOVHLNGD - ¥¥LLSYISIL 0D JOWANT JHPUNIS  ZZOLEDITO PISOZ  %38YD- hud HID
00052 00 052" Wi0L
0E0SZ T ooosz BJURAT YNV |S5BUSD « BLL'VRE YOTI0HIULYM - WvHDOHd 10D ZYZZ0 ZTOZILO/CO gLz od e
o0osT- Bupioayd suopriadoasa - L00'S00 HOTODHALYM - NVHSOUd 102 TR0 ‘SINIMIHLYH ATTHION  ZZOZMSONED CISHZ NI Jurd (NG
~owy muiBn  Junowy pijegd wnosay owey ouLmpy neg wny adk)
T ‘Rl
JmsiBay waeys Ayuoy T2

&eiqry 1insiq nasjeyd

P ML



£ ubeg

o or paer sogddng LR - ZZL'PEE RHL - SHODH 2202 ONIHGS BNI1D ¥OOA HO0aLND OO CIDL-UHMO-MYJL ]
srove- Bupiaeyd suopeied0iBED - LOO'L00 U] $99jAIRG [EIdE] UoTBY  ZZOZIFZIEO gIS9Z  WIsyD- g g
9L 854S 9,851’5 wioL
19'98E'L Vg SBE't- Y3 R ¥0id WWSLEIRIY - DZ1 10L {@)zsr OL X314 Yd ZZOTSTIED - 2O
FARYt ] ZLee = SUOINGIUOD-JRLRINTY - DLE'10L 1NOQD WNOSHId 33 Md ZZOZSZIED - 2202
£a'Zos't €azes’l- “* i Low § ge1Y isied - 500 462 HOLYW %S ¥3 Hd ZZOZISE/ED - Z20Z Z20ZNTED 0E0T20Z (1]
BL'ESL'S Suppayd suopmiedgiBsd - L0000  “THES poyad Aed - gZEOLL { B6Z00Y "SOU BRad Kipug (epouBuld SIUSY  ZZOLIYZIED IT88E  WPM|D- 3wid pIg
oz'i6l 0Z'164~ WI0L
oz'18k 0Z'164- SI00SI0H 1WA - LIE0SR ZZOTHA/ND - 0D - 2202 Z2OLTR Z00Z¥IE0N e
o0T'L6 Bupisayd sUoRRINGEYRSD - LOCTI00 NO OILNIUC ZZOZFITO AN - XBE) FEZIZLBZ LODY Ao LR LY TZOLYIRO 9Z55C ¥oRYD- Wud HB
0005L'L oaosL't- WIOL
00ossL 000521~ MUCHUES - 500 €09 TTOLSHICO - DOED DNINVETD 340 Zoznzen 008c1 (1]
00'05L') Bupjzayy suopedias? - L00'100 TZOZIGLED - SO0 SNINVIETD 301440 * Aurdwo) Dujuesid uopanpasdy  TZOZHPLED STSEL 294D IwWd NiE
oreay oroor- WIOL
Zo'ie 261" 99 LOMRAIOD - 060 L0Y EEEETLS]
\gziz Tyt ouoydejay - 0Z1 0S8 65110002 LOVHINOD ISVH1 UV 2202 ZTOUTERO SIEDCZOZ na
cLrr2 cL - suoydopeL - 0TI D50 6511000Z LDVHINDD 2SVI1 034 Z202 ZToZITLTO zizozzoz 1]
oreer Bupjsay suopesedQiBSD + 100°400 dio5 5|peD SEHAEN  ZZOZIOLIEO PZSOZ NI~ Hud iNB
0o ot 00 0~ ioL
0o0E oo'oc- SLORRSBED RUNDG - 00Z'LZL SAHVD IQYWONYH B - Z202 TLOULOND BL0-ZZ Od (1]
00°6C- Bupaayd suonessdo/asd - LOD'Ee0 SQUYI JAYHENVYH S Ay ‘uRs0z  ZZOTIGOITO £TE92  NI9UD- Wud NI
£1ize e WL0L
cyI5 Rt 00y k3D Al - LZL'0S8 LTOLMZRO - 620 INOH TT3D U1 1202
oo'b2s 00'945- wodgoH 1M - LLE0SE ZZOZMRTZD - BZILO SLOYS LOH 1202 2ZOZIHO/ED 9Z158500608 w8
Lz Bupjaayy suoRRISdOIESD - LODE0R = GZILD ~ L0D0-S6BUEATYY LODV - BZLGES0066 ANI SSUMIM UOTUSA  ZZOLIGOED TISHZ  NIEYD- Wi A
g5t accos- WioL
000 ROk (B13U95) Juld 1PROA, - 09LTBE NOLLD3TI0D HOd S¥008 TTOT/LED BZZ0INYIO wa
g5Ese 95°c5e- IE53UDD) Wikd WWNOA - 052288 NOLLATI0D HOd §5%008 ZZOZ/ DD 8BI0L90HIN 2]
95°c98- BupeyD suopIsdO/asD - L00'LO0 $HoOR JOjH SuEy P OWOYS)  ZZOZ/GOILD MZEOZ  NOMYD- juid [HE
~owy (euBup  uRowy pRd wnoaay oW swey L] wnN adA)
TT0Z Yy
Jmsibay ooy Ajuol Tzl
nd i

Kieaqry 1213510 Bas19YD



gabey

19°601 Io'6DL- sBny Buweerd - 0e5°22L SONY ZoeRo alossiciLy [ ]
trezi- Bupsayy suonesedo/asa - L00'400 YZCTOZV) #LODV OLOGILELY vgcuopwsedsod ST ZZOZWZICG SE562  %284J- Jud (118
000002 or'000'z” WI0L
00 0D0'Z 60'000'2" sdywosuads - OFi D88 (SAHALLINDS Z) HIVM SUNLLINDS 2202 zzowzeo ASEDLA g
00°0D0'Z: Bupaayy suopesndp/Bso - L00'H0D {S3UNLAINTS 2) XIVM SHNLIINDS 2202 —WKID JO Joqusy] Bary RSy ZZOZYZICD FESOT  NIOYD- Wi |13
BE VBT 86'¥L6'C- WL0L
86'r28'C 86w28°C Siyauag Xod - 00C 102 SNI Q3N 2202 UdV - 2202 OO SEL050040022 mg
S6PL6'T Buppasyo suopado/ass - 100°500 " SDVHIADD - ZU00 JNOUDBNS §I0LLZ0D JNOUD ueBHyD)i )0 HOMBN WU oM ZZOZYZITO EEEOT ¥eyD-:uging
0005t 00 0SE" WLIOL
00'05¢ ooose- 1edeminoog - 0¥0 108 ZZOZSZAN NYHL ONIJIDN0OE - T2OZ ZOUIZKD SZC0ZZOZ ng
o0'05¢c Bu|yoay) suONLMIOMED - Lo6'L00 ZEZOTIETICO NIYHL DNIJINND0D Ausy ‘pimjeg  ZTOIMILO TLS8Z  %SAYD- g 8O
(1% 4 08°1v2- WLIOL
98 9t Le- [RIBUDS U LANO), 097296 FUNIANC G313EVIND 2202 TZOLIEZRD S09.250C02 ng
ZLrsh Ziegt- |eRURE) tupd Wino,, - 092288 FUNIANT GZ1TAVINA £202 TOUEZXD 1 £0BRSBEDZ »a
[ Bupyaeyg suopmiesdOiass - 100°L00 “UBAN[ peleqEuq - Jojia) pieeg  ZTOZVLLO IESPT  WPAND Mg It
LrzeL rzes- TYLOL
F4: 41 o8- 1eIBLRD) 1Wlid WIN0, - 09/ 286 TVHANID LNItd HLNOA Z202 bedird e d ) HL08265C0L (L]
BG'5L1 686 SEt- 1JRUBE) Wi WENCA - 092206 TVH3N3D INId HLNOA ZZ0Z 0L T6¥BSSRC0Z L]
gl Bupoey) suopesadpigss - 100'L0D Si%0 WIN0A 0Iny - sojiel JIaNRE  ZZOINZICO OESHT  WIeLD- Hd INE
00l voELL Wwlol
oo'Ltl 00 LL- JORAT WRISEEY - LLE'606 QUYTIVE - SAIHSHIEWIN VTV - T20T ZZOCINERD Ze9uL01 ug
o'bbb- Buppaey suonwsdoEED - 1OD'LO0 ZEBZIOL e uopeposty gy unIpwY  ZZOZRZTILD BZS9Z  WONUD-wd iig
Gr'era 6vY'oys- wioL
666 656 [RAVSS Wil N0, - 091206 IVHINGD LN HLNOA
8602 8602 Gupeoy saunung LeaL - 222ve8 dHS N33L
5L92 sLoz- SRR UIIL - 912780 - SINIWHSIHIAY N33L
2: -] re oo suweilicnd |B/aue0) USSL - ZLE'YE0 SWYHDOHd WHINED N33L ZZOZICEED LOIDIMIrHODI 2]
09 102 60'10Z- BMIBY Wwewdinb3 - 00)°268 FHYMOYVH HALNdWOD r2ozeicn ALX-1XIN-BOX L (1]
BEwL B85 YL SUORRIBGQ (LILRD - 00ZL2L OHYOR NILFTING HHOD ROZNZRD LOr3-dIHX-EDLL wa
PI.E 13 1885 YURAEIY 1AL - 041298 HOLVISNYHL 3DVNONYT - HOUVISaY oMo HEQB-rrOA-INDS e
oy UG unowy progd wnoeazy oo LY g wnp odAp
20z YTl
JasiBay yoaayg Alyjuoy TLmomro

Aeigry i9insiq eesiayy



6 oliag

Ze ik Wik S00E) WPy - 0LLTI6 30UV INIud 1nay ZZOZISTED 6Z588165 na
cagt tEes- |Ruas) Wid WNPY - DZLZ98 TVHINTD 1NN LINaY ZZOZELR0 ¥8CLPLES (5]
6812 6912 W sBe) npy - 014286 294V ININd 1nay b dsrd sed o] IBELYIBS nd
808t 8091~ [RLRUDS) Jupd UNPY - 02786 TVHINGD INHd LINaY ZZOZRZRD cocivias |
Hx e [RIBUID) 1) INPY - OZLTE6 TYHIANID INIHG LInaY ZZOZRZED BBCLYIES wa
vio8 (WA [ESBUID) W3 UNPY - OTLTED WHINID LY LINAY ZZDZICTIED ZIEZEL8G wa
ozoc oz oct- wud oban iopy - 0LL'286 IOUV1 INIHd LInav ZZOZIEZIC0 riczeiay "a
TA oLos- i ol ipY - OLL 286 FOUV1 ININd 1INay TTOLALD CLEZELRS ]
£0ZE €02e- IRIBLDE) 1] YNPY - OZL 286 IWHINTO INIYd LINaY ZZOZIELIED RISELLES 1
5001 o001 RIVAD) Wi NPV - 021286 IVYINTD 1N 1Inay Z20TRZED Ui5ELIBS 1]
00 v o' RRUSD Wi 1NPY - OZLZRG TYHINTD INIHd 1nay ZLOZKZIED LISELIOS g
st Bupyaay2 suopesadoigea - 100'100 suopueg ey wasby)  ZZOYEZKO ZVESZ  WARYD- g e
000 000 WLOL
o0 Bupysayd suoneisd0igsD - 100600 $10CYBLOZ (QIOA dnoup dsaioy  ZZOZHERO MSSZ  HIBYD- I THE
00'000'F 00000 W01
00 000'F 00000t~ WEM A3 oy - LEL TRE HOHLNY MTW BOS WIIBYHOWOH ZZOUTZIED dSZL0-Z2 Od el
00°000'y Bupjasyg suopesadOaED - 100'L00 HOHLAY MIN B0 WNRIVHOHOH ATIHSY 'OH0d  ZTOZNTXO OPSET  WIRUD- Y 1iE
8589 86 69~ WioL
8569 YT o smap, Aumekeld - sorZes SAVAHINNYT LNEWAIVIdaY ZTOZ/ELIED 166EZEE 1]
66'68- Bupaoyd suopessdo/asa - 100'100 (175 4 IT7'pom Aomeputd  ZZOZVZIED BLSIT  WIo4D- Wd N9
gL'20 9LZ0L- WIOL
oLZ0t TR (S Wep Aresdi isavpay - 21y 080 W30d SNITIOD AT119 - M LoD achy (1]
a4°Zos- Bupzeyg suonesd/asd - 100’100 ANFSEYY Bupupamaeiion  ZZOZHZITO pESHZ  M3SYD- Y D
F78: ] e wioL
€60 o 5934 UED BPAI] - OVE 109 1S343LNI
vase ya'io- SIGRP - 109 KBS S3aNJdNS JNL3S UFIHE ZZ0ZED £6ZC na
Wwee Buhjoeyyn suopesedp/ass - 100°L00 ZZBHEO - 220 LNINIALYLS HYI - £SZ€ Bupua oy A ipMAUY 091800 ZZOZNYLICD IE55Z  WORYD-1Wd B
09'Zov') 0920r'}- vioL
oezZor's  ogeori SED WMPW - 002026 ZOTLIRD - 520 - 634 Z202 Zzoznero zseszre wa
09Z0r'}- BupiaaL) suopeIedp/ass - 10O'L00 "~ SZILC- B £Z0Z- BS0COT-DA LODV - ZSASTVE ANl 10 S9D-ABISUZMBN uopejMsUOD  ZTOZHTRC BESHT I Mg BB
erozl g4 WLOL
9.8t alat- sogddng Buueer) - 0Z5'LEL dvos
~oly puiBpp  Junowy pey wnoaoy ousayy sy awg wnpy odf)
20T YIvy
lays|Bay yousyg Ajfuom zTsong
nd I3

A 1nsiq eesiayy



o) ofied

PTolL

£CELL-

esuadx3 sopang - 002 096

HINMT HYOM LIONY - MOHD TNI3LYHD Z20Z

FIgt: €6 bLE- aemyos wewdnbg - 00Z 208 INIY ISNIADN ONOID IALLYZND - 3004V 2202
FIg €6 LiE- weayeg weudinb - poz'296  "3INIY ASNIDN GNOTI SALLYIHI - 3R0AY 2202
0z'1n 2985+ BUeMY0S Juaudinbd - 00Z288 °° SWD IDVYNDIS TYUIDI0 - 0L IDVNDIS DB Z20T
ro 8¢ §10Le- avoydaey - 021058 HOA - HVAS-Z-HV1S TZ0T
oL BER sLaig- weMyos uswdinbl - 0072668 "INIY ISNIDIN GNOIJ SALLYIHD - 3BCAV 2202
os'et (] o aemyes juswdpbs - 00z 268 005 HVNIB3M - O3AIA WOOZ 2202
avop oraL sbunswng eceduiayen - OLE 290 NIS3Y - SUIDIDVHEILLYIW 2202
5665 SPES* S P BUNSOH aeqaM - SEE'C0D O3MIA - 27T WYILLSIAN ZT0Z
0001 516" VOTOUD U WOy 7TV 090 iV - SOV JO0B3IVd ZZ0T
6662 rZee: “MARS PISBLING [B53UBD - DLG'020 S13SSY 39 - 380QV ZZ0Z
oy 08¢ “Wiid USS LAINGA (25BU35 - 1ZF 080 0d¥3 T00HDS3Nd - SOV MOOHIIV4 Z202
o8 aLg- Aeuones / Swa piud - 0YCOAR SHINOLS OMVD AUYHEN - ITNW HANILS 2202
scor £Zsr SUBSAYEY US), - 9LT bR SHOVBY3JVS ONV VZZId - NNI 39VLL0D 2202
or'sy oo voReAaTald LIOISHE 18007 - DS ZE8 SANSSIL WVAHIYY 202
00%E &z Swiuloud RUIG UISL - ZIZ PR WM LSILNOD LUV-ININ - HIOHNE VIS TIHD 2202
00021 sisgl- wemjog weukimbg - 002268 0-LO/Z0 HOOBAY I HH - SALVEOAVTION YH ZZ02 ZZOLRLUED o)\e0zzaz 1@
essl'T Bupyooy suogeistoigso « 100'M00 LINIWIALVLE ‘Z202/80/r0 30 5615 Gupug Dy yusgloy  Zzozivzreo S92 WY I HG
00 005's 000055+ WioL
00'008'S 00'005°s- sjaquod dwd) OVAH - 0ZZC0R  ZZOZLEZY - LOVL0 TVSO40Yd IAEIS OINNVID ZEOUTERD 8RRYL0S5TTLL-) [T}
000055+ Bupsyd suopeiediaED - LOO'L00 0 TYS0<0Ud DIANIS QANNYId - CPLBPEL 19OV BHUCD USBUYO,  TZOZPLAD P52 WORYD- Mud yig
}EBES'E leets’l- WIOL
Lo sLOL- [Bsauas; Wid yinoA - 09LZe6 IVHINIO INIHd HLNDA TLOZ/ETIED L05L0YRS re
il ECLL- [2DUSD Wi LINOA, - DDL 286 TYHINIO ININd HLNOA ZZOTELED PUSL0FRE ne
sSLOL azol- [BI3UD Wi WINGA, - 09 TRG TYEINID INIHd HLNOA ZZOZRTRD caLerees (1]
8z 591 9T'50L- 12SU0) |upd YihaA - 094266 IVHINID INIHd HLINOA ZZOZIELED LZIEDERG [ ]
ors &rg- IRIBUDD Uit YDA - DRLZOB TYHINID INItd HLNOA 2020 0EL2B2ES L]
iz BlIZ IBIBURE) TUiid WBNOA (392208 TVHIANBS ANIHd HLNOA ZEOZEZIED SB08EZES L]
6rg 8F5- [ERURE) RSl LANO), - 032208 TVHINIO LNId HLNOA zzoTeTn DOLEEZRG wa
BLEL Ciil- IRIBUSD) Julld WANO, - 092 TR6 TVHUINDD LNIYd HLNOA Fedird xd =] 8000289 (]
£ G £Z0) [RRUID WUl N0, - 002 Z86 IVYHINDO INIHd HLNOA ZZoLRLG cacLrLes g
5477 T HESBURD) Uil WBADA - DOL 96 IVHINIE NI HINOA Frderd e d) oLczeles wg
8501 $50)- [BAOUSE) Jlld WAnDA - D9LT66 TVHINIO LMD HANDA zzozmezieo ticzeleg ]
8L 81 (EJSUGD) Rard WY - 0ZLT66 TVH3NID LNIEd LINaY TTOTLLILO S09L0¥YES ma
vL5L rLS)- [RUBD WLd UNpY - 022286 TVYINIO LN 21INAY Ze0zreieo e05L0beES (174
eL'sh €251 [RIaU29) P UnpY - 0ZL'T86 TVHINDD LN LINAY LEOLERO Ka5L0vES wa
¥L51 bLg5l- RUBUSS UPd UNPY - 022206 TYHANID INYd LInaY ZZOULZRO B0SL0MGS ([}
58°4C 6 4C- RIBUSD WuPd INpY - 022 206 IVHANID NN 1nav ZZOZTRO oisloves e
[r47 sTel- IBUSD) WWNId UNPY - OZL'Z06 IVHINID LNIYd LINaY ZZOZRLRD YBLGFERS ]
&azl 6O 1830uSD U INpY - 022208 IVHINIO INIFd LINaY ZZ0ZIT2E0 ooL6vEnS [ 1]
s0nl BOBL- IERUSD Wyid HNRY - 022280 IVHIN3D 1Ni¥d Lnay ZZOZ/ELILO IB.BYERS s
ez Lvee [RRUSED Wi WPV - 07 286G TVHINIO 1NiHd 1INavY 220Z/E2Z/C0 SBL6YEES g
£0 ¥0b £0 ¥oL- QUBS ulld INPY | OZZZTEG WHINID LNid LNV TowcUCo LC8LIERS e
Yoz "oz ‘PHWNGY - DEL'ZEE 3DNSH343YH Lnav ZZ0ETXD 1t¥00ZRS m
L2551 LLBGL- IRIAUDS) U YNPY - DZL286 IVH3INID LN LINGY ZZOLETAD oLr00zZES e
Yoz A "IOY UnpY - BEL28S FONIYISIY LINGY ZZ0Z/EZIED 8009285 g
8g'Ll ee't)- 1ESBURE) Wyd WNpY - OZL'TE6 TVHIANID NN LNV ZTOZRLILO 10000288 na
BLiV oLer RAUID Wid UNEY - 022266 TVUINES LNRdd 171A0Y Z2OLIEERD BOFO0ZES ]
£zt cTro- [2IIURE) Jupd IPRY - 022206 IVHINIO INRId LINaY ZZOTRIRD 0C5801TS wa
~outy sy Junowy pleg juncasy LT owny aeqn wan wdiy
ZT0Z YW
Jaysiioy yaayD Appuop zzrsovo
Aseiqp) 12108K] BOSIOHD LTI



11 obed

0000021 O0'000'ZL- WIOL
00000z 00'000'Z1- Kypny ZO'L00  1Z0ZNEZL O30N3 LIONY HOJ ONITIE S53¥D0ud TOUILRD 150189 ma
Q0'000'ZE" Bupasyd sucpessdorasd - U 0D DSEOCLEB0 ~ LNID O3A®ROG3A  TTOWYPUED 6YSOT  WIYD-1Wwd INE
o8 ze 052N V101
05Z8 oSz Hep AResoi) 1SaMpHy - Z11°080 SHIL004 YINNVE B0 STvD30 2LV0 MIN ZTouLTED LIzse we
0528 BupisayD suopesadoiasd - 100100 1E47+ AVO L NISNDIS  ZZ0PTED BYSEZ ¥~ Nud 1Y
fl:y ¥4 Fi-rqvad IVIOL
wae Mmziz- USWESUBRYUS YIN0A, - 020 ZR6 SRO08 DIV ZTOUTLIED 200000 (1]
iy 4t Bupoys suojiendpiasd « L0D'L00 5008 AVMVIAID njoog Hdipuains  ZZOZIFZCD 19597  %I8yD-ug g
St 885 SC'865" Wi0L
shar Sy 2 uo AW INDY - DZFZeE £aD ¥vwe3d br i1 OELZOBMDS ms
96 ¥l 8B riL- 2% L0 €008 YNPY - 0Z1ZR6 J06 B ZZOZKLRO 845Z0A105 iz
&roi 8r'ol- D Lo IEAY YNPY - OZFZRE 300 NvIr1o3a ZTOTRUTO £45Z208105 "a
84'L2 8622~ DBH] U0 B30T IRROA - DKL RS 350H JLTHONOD ZZOLRLRO ¥85Z0A1L05 [,:]
L¥BaL 1 ool 0D Lo N UNRY - DZPZRE 5070 yviwEId ZZOTKLKO riFPSOLIDS e
669 865 QD B0 HENW UNPY - OZP' 208 $02 NYrra30 Fadirdid o] 68CS0L105 [1):]
£zoz czee- OAQ OIPIA LINOA, - DBYTHE QAT SNINY 3 ATINYS LLOZRLICO zatzeeng na
cyaL e sl QAQ 0OPIA WINCA - 08Y Z8E OAQ IHINY 7 ATINVS zZOZRLD 445200105 [ [;:]
STE8S" BuppaeyD suopesedigsD « 100°100 ede) issmpiN  ZZOZHYITO SFSeT  NINYD- g I
Y T4 ooors'e- WIoL
00'0YS'T 00 0Ys'2: JoHpny - 0Z0° 109 NOISHIANDD SINNODIV J0 1HVHD 2202 ZZOINTIC0 te2ye e
00 0rs'z BupyoayD suonad0raso « 100'$00 B9Z¥Z ANI - DZEOOLH WoqD UESHOISO] JAUSH  ZZOZNZIED $¥582 XIS~ hwd LD
806ZET o8esL2- VoL
' 6Ll BremoS Wawdnb3a - 00Z'288 IS OBIX 335 * 334 NOILOVSNVHL NDISHO -~ 2202
se'el 091- esusdrg JoPan( - 002086 IW ATNIZM AUVLOH - AVMWIYINE JLOUY 2202
0005 SiBr aemyos wowdinba - 002°06 HOM - D ADVLS 7 D IHOT - 26 SSNOHINOWS TZ0T
00'5Z evz- ~'PADOATaY - oaxddy LeIS  or8'8RS T VSHIAINNY JHOM - W INIVTE - 130 SIHMW 2202
00’5z &2 POJMNERY - Suddy AT - O¥E'E0E  SHAAINNY HHOM - NSHDOHI - SNOZ NOZ 2202
00'sz vt “'PADTASOY - SWddy LUEIS - DYB'E08 TV MHOM - HILSYINYY - H3OUNE VaST1IHD 2202
oy [euiisn  Junowy pleg unoasy Dlsajy owaN og winN wdA}
TI0T yaen
Jes|Bay yoeyd Apjuoy R

Aseaq) 21as1a rasiay )

niLe






1:36 PM .
04/08/22 Chelsea District Library

Accrual Basls Donation and Restricted
January through March 2022

S
Jan - Mar 22 Budget $ Over Budgat
A

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
674 « Contribution & Donation
674.100 - Designatad Adult Collaction 40 40 1]
674.110 - Designated Adult Programming 6800 6,800 0
674.111 - Dasignated Youth Pragramming 5850 6,250 (300)
674.112 - Designated Music Focus Programs 2,100 2,000 100
674.120 - Undesignated Donatlon 1,835 370 1.465
674.121 - Annual Giving 0 15000 {15,000)
674.141 - Designated Technology 0 3,000 (3,000)
674.150 - Centinuing Education Restricted 725 725 1]
Total 674 - Contributlon & Donation 17,450 34,185 {16,735)
875 « Private Grant Sources
675,100 - Community Found Southeast M| Qo 7500 (7.500)
675.400 « Chelsea Ed Foundation 0 1,000 {1,000)
Total 675 - Private Grant Sources 0 8,500 {8,500)
Total Income 17,450 42,685 (25,235)
Gross Profit 17.450 42,685 {25,235)
Expanse

803 - Maintenance Service Contracts
803,900 - Maint Service Contacts Restrict

Total B03 - Malntenance Service Contracts
850 - Telacommunications
850.300 * TLN Internet Service

850.910 - WIFI Hot Spots - Restricted 3,000 3,000
Total 850.300 - TLN Internet Sarvice 3000 3,000
Total 850 « Telecommunlcstions 3,000 3,000
884 - Programming
884,210 - Youth Speakers
884.211 - Authors In Chelsea
884.922 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Authars 2,000 2000 o
884,953 « Youth Prog Rest Chelsea Ed Foun 1,500 1,000 500
Total 884.211 - Authers In Chelsaa 3,500 3,000 500
Total 884,210 - Youth Speakers 3,500 3,000 500
884.400 - Musle Focus
884,962 - Muslic In the Alr - Restrictad 0 5288 (5.288)
Total 884,400 - Musle Focus 0 5288 (5,268)
884.500 - Artist In Reslidence
884,970 - Artist In Resdienca Restricted o 2000 {2,000}
Total 884.500 - Artist In Residenca 0 2000 {2,000)

084,910 - Adult Programming Restrictad
£84.911 - Adult Prog Rest Glfits Comedy Sh 1,500 {1,500}
884.914 - Adult Prog Rast Glfts MWaest LW 63 4,300 {4.237)
584.915 - Aud Prg. Rst. Gifts Purple Rose 1,000 {1,000}

Q

Page 1 of 2



1:35 PM Chelsea District Library

Aot Bt Donation and Restricted
January through March 2022
Jan -Mar 22 Budget $ Over Budget
S
Total 884.910 - Adult Programming Restricted 63 6,800 (6.737)
884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted
884.921 - Youth Prog Rest Glfts Genl 218 1,500 {(1.282)
884,923 - Youth Prog Rest Giits SRP 100 2,750 {2,6850)
Tota) 864,920 - Youth Programming Restricted 318 4,250 {3,932)
Total 884 - Programming 3,881 21,328 (17.457)
969 - Continuing Education Expanses
969.800 - Stal Tralning
969,840 - Staff Apprec - Restr/Covid-19 100 725 (625)
Tetal 969.600 « Staff Tralning 100 725 (625)
Total 969 - Centinuing Education Expenses 100 725 (625}
962 - Collection Expense
982,400 - Non Print
982.930 - Non Print Restricted gifis
982,932 » Electronic Products/Sub Restr G 0
Total 982.930 + Non Print Restricted gifts 0
Totul 962.400 - Non Print 0
882,910 - Aduit Collectlon Restricted k3 80 {59}
882.920 - Youth Collection Restrictad 0 40 (40)
Total 982 - Collection Expense 3 130 (99)
Total Expense 7.082 25,193 (18,181)
Net Ordinary income 10438 17,492 {7,054)
Net Income 70, 3 ory

Page 2 of 2



L 4o 1 oBegy

698'205°L Tv0Z855) GIGWBC'L  (ZBGBL) 9tvevd ¥99'909 oulodLy jaN
698'205'L (bez'oLl) sSu6'vae’t  (296'82) 9Ep'ZYS +99'989 awoau) Arsulpsg JeN
%ET (502'860')) ZLB'BOR'E  LOL'OLS 250'621 .69'8¥L EPS'SEE esuedx3 |mjoL
%Ll (vav'ost) 0£9't8l  BAL'LE BB'2L  018's  tBR'9 esuedxg uopae)|o) - 286
%0 (€80'0) ggo’'oL O 0 0 0 esuedxg |eyide) - 086
%ze (zse'02) 865'02 abL's Lco zes'z  0ZL sesuadx3 uojjeanp3 Gunuguod - 686
%EL (ost've) 0SF'8E 0.56'F 28 86t kT Juowdinbg . 296
%ZE (126'62) Z8'eyr  0SE'EL 0 0 0S8'EL S9IAI0S UORBLLOINY - 595
%6 {zsb'e) 008'E Bire St (4%4 o osuadx3 Joj28l|Q T pseay - 096
%61 {az1"08) 000°29 pia'LL pPEG'S  OVZ9 D SOHINN - 026
%L (5¢'2) 005'2 52 (+74 0 0 JeDJUnioA - 588
%ZT (o08'95) SeP'vPTL 69T 6L8'0F bLLL  LiEL fupuwestoly - yaa
Y%EL (zsz'as) org'z.  oeg'ol 80L'€  OSH'LL  ooLt S|BHAIRW |eLiojjowold - 0B
%VT (c26'28) 0SE'Er SiE'0L ISy’ bes'y  bGE'L SUOHEIUINUILIOIBIOY 058
%lC (290'0EL) SS0'081L  BBL'SP Ze'sz  9LLeL 829’2 510B1U02 92jAIOS BOURUSILIEW - £08
%€ (e55'2€) 086°65 Tb'ze 660'6L 09¥'L  ESE'L sasjueg [BuO|SE)0.d - OB
%6 (g96'62) GEG'ZE  ¢ue'e 8.8 [+l 1] EL¥'L sepddng . 222
ST {ooe'zas) 6.2's8Z'L GBIB'TIE £6P'v6  $SZ'ce  9£5'C8 sesuadxz jeuuosiBg - 0L
esuadxy
%L6 {oc'ssl) g16'080'c £89'VBE’L  0.0'00L €60'266 L0Z'Z6L Woud 5509
%LE {oeR's6L) gis'060't £60'bEE’L  0/0'00L €60'66 LOZ'ZEL aLUIon )0}
%0 {oos'g) 0059 0 0 0 0 S92IN0G JUBLS) BIBAN - 519
%S {oL2'9L) SBL'VE Siv'Ll 080'clL  0SE 5zZo't uo[jELDQ B UCRNQUIUOD - 19
{260'22} (seo'vt) (b69'v) (BSE'S) omeA u) aBuey) JuslSaAU) - 005°989
%8 (61222} 000'0E 182 oT'T 1 8 sBuje] jueunseau) - 001989
88 8 274 sz 1ses0)u| - 004589
%2l {1se'c) 005'y 65 bEL Se 0 sIvjupg P sieido - (0L'SHD
%0 (oco) 008 0 0 0 0 saod 17 - 0Z°L09
%EL (sz9'2) 000't cle 052 szZL 0 s394 JUsp|Say-uoN - 0aL°L09
%0 (ooo'z) 000'2 0 0 0 0 sougd |euad - 001 YLS
%G8 (ec2's) 000'20 vozZ'LS voz'ls o 0 PiV 91BIE - 00L°0VS
%0 (ooo't) 000'L 0 0 0 0 SjURLS - LOO'LOS
%56 (1656'06) CEL'VEE'L ZPLEFE'L  SEO'LP  OZ6'SBE BOS'96. anueasy 104s)] - Z0¥
ooy
esuadxz/eliooul JeuipiO
19BpNEJ0 % 18BPNEJIOAQS 19Dpng  Zzooa-uer gZleW ZZ9ed T uer
TVL0L .
ajeQ 0} JEGA RUR YIUOH Juaung
sj3eg |eiuasy
yobpng 03 soueuopued =

K13 inim 1 ngin Rasiatln



2:11PM
04/08/122

Accruzl Basls

Chelsea District Library

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
January thraugh December 2022

Jan-Dec 22 Jan-Dec21 $Change % Change

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

402 - District Revenue

540.100 - State Aid

574.100 - Panal Fines

606.000 - Misc Income & Refunds
607.100 - Non-Resident Fees
645.100 - Copiars & Printars
655.100 « Circulation Fines
665.100 - Intarast

668.100 - Investment Earnings
§66.500 « Investment Change In Value
674 - Contributlon & Donation

Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense

66900 - Reconclliation Discrepancies
701 - Parsonnel Expenses

727 - Supplies

801 : Professional Services

803 - Maintenance Service Contracts
850 - Telecommunications

880 - Promotional Matarials

884 - Programming

885 - Voluntear

920 - Utilities

860 - Board & Director Expense

965 - Automation Services

967 - Equipment

869 - Continuing Education Expenses
980 - Capital Expense

982 - Collection Expense

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

1,843,742.92 1,883,660.81 -39,917 .89 -2.12%
§7.263.82 76,359.64 -18,08582 -25.01%
0.00 20,478.87 -20,478.87 -100.0%

0.00 107.00 -107.00 -100.0%

37500 2,868.75 -2,593.76 -87.37%
548.80 1,639.03 -1,080.23  -66.52%

0.00 100.10 -10010¢  -100.0%

86.08 284.94 -196.86  -68.08%
2,280.38 32,79214 -30.51176 -93.05%
-27,082.20  -32,277.45 5,185.25 16.07%
17.475.00 12,424.03 5,050.97 40.66%
1,894,681.80 1,898,537.86 -103,858.06 -5.2%
1,894,681.80 1,998,53786 -103,858.08 -5.2%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
312,018.77 1,145,150.74 -B32231.97 -72.67%
2,852 12 15,395 95 1244383 -80.83%

22 426.86 53,788 89 -31,362.03 -58.31%
49,188.20 134,950 32 8576212  -63.55%
10,374.96 31,812.37 -2143741 -67.39%
16,587.74 68,254 83 -51,667.19 “75.7%
27.679.36 69,487.38 -41,808.02 -60.17%
2515 2,8B87.49 -2862.34  -89.13%
11,873.97 55,574.96 -43,700.89 -78.83%
34753 1,68064 -1.233.11  -7801%
13,850.21 40,939.14 -27,088.93  -66.17%
4,969 52 30,477.93 -25,508.41 B3 7%
5,745.65 9,656 04 -3.910.39 -40.5%
0.00 58,520.06 -58,52006 -100.0%
31,166.57 178,404.53 -147,23796 -82.53%

!

510,106.67 1,896,881.37

-1,386,774.78

<713.11%

J

1,384,675.19

101,656.49 1,282,918.70

!

101,656.49 1,282,918.70

1,384,575.19
—_——e—— e e —

Page 1of 1



e ——
£0'99L°LLTS 26°L10°9095- S6'EBLEBL 800°E00 Supoey) pung Juawasiay 1gaq puog
puny 921A198 1900
1
vZ'0SO'TET'ES 68°StY'LLS- E1°96V'80Z'ES pung jeiauas) jejol
== b -

v 60"06T'STE'CS E0°LLL'TTS: Z1'196'92€'2S |eJO] SI3UlBd JUBW)ISAAU]
00°000°008% 0o'os 00°000°008% ¥00°C10 pung 3aysepy Asuopy
60°06T'STS'TS o EOTLLL'TTS- ZT°L96'925'TS EorLto punj awoou) paxld

JUN0J9Yy asudurswy
ST/098'ST8S. 98°899'595- 10°625'T98$ pueH uo yse)
00'009% 00°009% 00°0% 200'€00 unoy |edAed
ST'09Z'ST8S + 98'897'99%- 10°6Z5'T88% 100700  ueg I1BIS Bas|ay?) /unoddy Auppayd
STONYIVE SHNYE TVIO01
pun4 [eJaUBL)

asuejeg Aupul aduey) 1eN ssuejeq BujuuBag
2202 'LE yuew
sgouejeg pun4
AHvYHd 1014181a v3as13aHD

0L



(1

‘000'009% N0 PALFJSUEN PUB U) 000'00LS PRLISJSURL - TZ0Z WOJ) SIPUIEWRI 0DO'DOTS SIPNPY] 44

Wawaje)s aspdpawy ynew pjnoys,

y00°LTOVEDD"LTO 005999 001'999 vOO'LID + E00'LTD

— - — e = Cmme iR D ————
00'0% 02'260°L25- 00°05 0005 8E°08Z'Z$ 00°000°00L$ Juejeg
00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 0003 00°0$ tefie/T
0005 looos {0003 0005 00'0% zZ/oE/TT
00°0% loo'os 0005 00'0% 00°0% zz/ot/1o
0005 0005 00°0$ 00°0% 0005 zz/0€/60
[ 00'0% 00'0$ 0005 0005 Te/ie/80
0005 00°0% 00°0% {0008 00°0% ZZ/IE/L0
00'0% 00°0% 0005 00'0% 00°'0% Te/oE/s0
looos 00°0% |ooos 0005 00°0% Tz/ig/s0
00°08 00'0% 0005 0005 {ooos TT/0E/PD
60°06T'STEZS  1S0'GE0'DES- 2029228 00°0% ZU'L96'9ZE'TS ze/ie/e0
TT'L96'92E2S  |SEV69'PS- 8'0T% 00°090°004$ 59°0S9'TE9TS eist/o
S9°059'T€E9'TS |08'BSE'SS- vs28 00°'0% 16°100°0b9°TS ZZ/TE/TD
16'100°009'1S . N |} Wa (4 ] TZ/1EfTT
s9Juejeq Juipu3 | anjep uiaduey) | |MEIPYIIM s9a4 ST Mo Joupsiajsuel] | asuejeg 3uiwwdag _

005999 ‘00T°999 ‘¥00°LT0 ‘€0D°ZT0 - SANNOJIY 19
r-1226-£281-0000 "ou JUn0ddy

zoe/te/e0

aspduswy

8



SINMOIDV SLNIWLSIANI 08 BV €0 ZZOZ\SISAWNY INIWISIANI 2°8 T'8 ZZ0T\SLHO3Y QUVOE O'T L2Z02\220T 3dueuii\10d Jadaaycog\RUHLNIO0\MSUIZPNGUASSIZPIOS IS TTOSS- 10\

. - - -
30 ) yIeq PaLIZ[SULI DY M SPUNJ e} JO SIUNMS 218} ) Uy ARENSD ‘papaau s jeided Suiesado uaym “Fupds Syl 1y pund Merd ASuoy BLY 01 PaKDWS ‘SUORIRIAHA JO} PAPIIL 10U SPUNJ

loo0 7000 000 000 000 00'0 =
000 000 000 000 00'0 000 00'0 /et
000 000 000 00’0 c00 000 000 TT/oE/tT
000 000 000 000 €00 000 000 zz/ot/10
00’0 000 000 000 000 000 000 ZZ/DE/60
00'0 000 000 000 000 000 000 TZ/TE/BO
00D 00’0 00D 00'0 000 000 000 TZ/TE/LD
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 zz/ot/90
00’0 00'0 000 00°0 000 000 000 TZ/TE/SO
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 TT/OE/YO
00'000'008 000 00'0 000 00'0 00'0 00°D00'008 Zz/1E/ED
00°000'008 00’0 00°0 00’0 000 00°000°00L 00°000'00T ze/az/zo|
00°000°001 000 00°0 00'0 200 000 00°000°00T eMEfT
»= 00°000°00T__ 1Z/1E/ZT

| @auejeq Buipu3 | anje vy sduey) | mmespyum | sasy | isasa | uisajsuen/ysodag | adcuejeg Bupudag {
€00°L10 1O
19 ey Asuoy
ZT0Z/TE/E0 aspduay
(4]

BN Aauay aspdusawy - JNIN T8 Wd 00:% ZZ0Z/9/V



8



DIRECTOR’S
REPORT







Library Director’s Report
Respectfully submitted for April 2022 board meeting

Staff Announcements
March Work Anniversaries
e Adult Librarian Laura Brown, five years on March 13
e Adult Librarian Gabrielle Hopkins, two years on March 30

Congratulations! You are both invaluable members of the CDL team.

CDL and COVID-19

CDL received a shipment of 300 COVID-19 over-the-counter test kits from the Michigan
Department of Health and Human Services to distribute to the Chelsea community.
MDHHS recommends that Michiganders test if traveling. Quantities of kits are limited
and will be available on a first-come, first-served basis. Michiganders are asked to take
one kit per person, up to five per household. CDL is proud to be a part of this effort to
prevent severe illness and disease.

Chelsea Area Chamber’s Award

The Chelsea District Library recejved the Chelsea Area Chamber’s 2021 Nonprofit
Business Leadership Award! How awesome is that? I am so proud of the work you, our
board, and the library staff and our Friends do to engage, inspire, and equip. We
cannot wait to celebrate our award!

Midwest Literary Walk

I am looking forward to Saturday, April 23rd’s Midwest Literary Walk. As you know, the
event takes place at separate locations throughout our community (hence, the “walk”)
and features highly acclaimed, engaging authors. This year, we are hosting Don
Winslow, Ashley C. Ford, and Billy Collins. It promises to be the best walk yet. I hope to
see you there!

While Billy Collins is in town he will visit with students at Chelsea High School and
writers at Serendipity Books. It is a real honor to give our community this up-close and
personal engagement with such a gifted poet.

Please consider joining us for a reception to celebrate Billy Collins on Friday, April 22 at
6:30 PM in McKune. RSVP to me.

Frida Kahlo’s Garden

We had an overwhelmingly positive response to the Frida exhibit, estimating that more
than 9,000 people engaged with some or all of the exhibit. 347 people of all ages also
attended programs related to it.

Survey results show that 80% of visitors found the exhibit’s presentation, content,
accessibility, and relevance to be excellent. 99% learned something new about Frida and
pianned to tell family and friends about the exhibit. 40% of attendees were from the City



of Chelsea, 32% came from the townships in our service area, and 28% were from
outside the library district.

Some quotes shared in surveys:

“This exhibit serves a very valuable contribution to the cultural education of this
area. It enhances the quality of life for everyone who views it.”

“I was inspired to write a poem about Frida.”

“I like that is in Spanish so I can read and appreciate the exhibit too. Thank you!
Gracias!”

“I've seen lots of Frida’s works over the years but I loved the photographs,
books,mementos, etc that told me more about her life! Thanks to everyone for
putting this together. A cool exhibit for our little town.”

“I have never been here before today. I loved to area recently and found out about
this by searching online. I will absolutely be back with my friends and family!”
“Thank you for bringing this exhibit to Chelsea. We studied it in class and the
exhibit brought it to life. Cha de mis artistas favoritas. So glad I got to see this in
my town.”

PLA Conference, Portland, OR

I am extremely grateful to have had the opportunity to attend ALA's Public Library
Association’s Conference in March. The conference offered more than 100 educational
sessions— curated by public libraries for public libraries— that reflected the innovation,
creativity, adaptability, and diversity of public libraries across the country. My 3-2-1
report on the conference follows this report.

Bond Payment
On March 28, we made a $639,075 debt service payment. Our long-term debt that
allowed us to build this incredible facility will be paid off next year!

Virtually Out and About: Meetings Attended Via Zoom and Phone March
2021

Rotary meetings (March 1, 8, 15}

That’s a Good Question: Developing an Effective Community Survey webinar (March
2)

Chelsea Friends & Family Wellness Coalition Zoom meeting (March 3)

PLA’s Facing the Challenge of Intellectual Freedom in Libraries webinar (March 4)
Friends Meeting (March 8 via Zoom)

Rotary volunteer at Culver’s (March 10)

Library of Michigan Directors’ Zoom (March 11)

SculptureWalk selection committee meeting (March 14)

PLA Conference (Portland, OR) (March 22-26)



Lori Coryell’s 3-2-1 PLA Summary
Portland, OR
March 23-25, 2022

3 PROGRAMS THAT WOWED ME AND WHY
1. Silver Linings: Aging Adults, the Longevity Gift, and Public Libraries

The fastest growing segment of aur population is aging. Argument made that libraries serve kids
based on their developmental needs, yet we do not do the same for adults. This program shared
Gene Cohen's Developmental Stages of Aging: Midlife Reevaluation (mid-30s to mid-60s),
Liberation (late 50s to late 70s), Summing up (late 60s through BOs), and Encore (late 70s to end
of life}. It was a truly fascinating approach to library services for aging populations and a
celebration of the concepts of Creative Aging and Developmental Intelligence. Positive Aging
program Ideas were shared. This session was particularly relevant due to the large senior
population in Chelsea. Our community is very fortunate to be ahead of the curve regarding this
approach to programs for the aging but there were some Ideas CDL might consider in the future
Including qigong, poetry slams, solo aging, small business startups, and 3D printing.

I left the session with some great Ideas for programming, best practices for library services with
60+ audiences, and a much deeper understanding of the developmental needs of aging adults,

2. Digital Navigators: Supporting Patrons by Meeting Them Where They Are
Digital Navigators are defined as "trusted community guides” who help any person on the road
to inclusion. This session further elaborated that a good Digital Navigator (DN) is less about
providing tech support and more about performing functions of a social worker, reference
librarian, and guide to cultural competency. For example, a gaod DN might assist in acquiring
affordable broadband access and the appropriate devices for accessing it. Thus, the DN works to
ensure digital equity and digital literacy. | love this statement, “The patron/customer does not
know what they don’t know.” A good DN performs services similar to a caseworker with the
goals of equity and literacy built on a foundation of human-centered design. Attributes of the
DN include dedication, good listening skills, comprehension and understanding, adaptability,
patience, empathy, and a connection to the community.

How to promote a DL program? Session facilitators suggest that we analog everything -- mailers,
door hangers, pamphiets, yard signs. Meet people where they are. Could a DN program possibly
be coordinated with Mobile CDL?

The Digital Navigators Toolkit (https://www.digitalinclusion.org/wp-
content/uploads/2021/09/Digital-Navigators-Too!kit-Final.pdf) is an excellent starting place to
jmplement a DN program.

This session showed me the possibility of and necessity for a DN program at CDL.

3. Beyond Late Fees: Eliminating Access Barriers for All Community Members
This was my favorite session of the conference as it was inspirational and aspirational. Carrie
Valdes, the presenter, gave an overview of some of the institutional barriers to access ta library
services as well as how her library is responding to them. Particularly compelling were the



stories Valdes used to lllustrate the necessity for barrier-free libraries as forces of positive
change in people’s lives.

She posed the question, "What are you willing to give up to have the library we keep pretending
we want?" Her guiding principles:

s The publiclibrary Is for the public

s People must be kept at the center of our policies

e  Privilege is thinking that something is not a problem because it is not a problem for you

The session was really thought provoking, focusing on the barriers we impose ta library use
beyond library fines that include;
e Replacement costs (Valdes argues that these have the same negative impact as overdue
fines)
Charges for replacement cards
Proof of resldency
Unattended children policies
Dewey Decimal System
Who can and cannot get a library card

2 CONCEPTS TO FOCUS ON FOR FUTUTE IMPLEMENTATION
1. Assess what barriers to library use we have at COL that we might alter? | would particularly like
to focus on barriers to children and consider the possibility of implementing a Student Card.

2. Implementation of a Digital Navigator program

1 IDEA THAT COULD BE IMPLEMENTED IMMEDIATELY

Canfession: | have an inbox problem. To date, | have over 30,000 messages in my work inbox. | need
help, and that’s what | got at the How to Get to Inbox Zero mini-session. | came away from it inspired to
clear my inbox backlog through a practical, simple approach to triage incoming messages into a few
functional folders that will hopefully put me and my inbox on better terms. Seriously, | have already
started the work of decluttering, and it is liberating. Words to live by: “Your inbox is not as storage
location. Itis a processing stage.” (I swear the facilitator was locking right at me when he said this.)

This session inspired me to get a handle on my ever-expanding, behometh of an inbox. And | started to
do that as scon as [ got back.

1 MORE IDEA THAT WOULD NEVER WORK BUT THAT | LOVED
A library cat



Chelsea District Library
Assistant Director’s Report
March 2022

Facility update

Supply chain and staffing shortages are starting to catch up with us. We hope to have the HVAC
condenser motor done by the end of April that was originally scheduled for March. The
teenspace ceiling repair is also still pending due to staffing issues. Thankfully, neither is critical
to building operations at this point.

I have had five contractors out to bid an our concrete/brick work and only received one
proposal back. Fortunately, it was from a company we have used before and were happy with.
One contractor communicated that he just didn’t have the staff right now and the others just
don’t return calls.

Staffing/Training

| attended the annual Public Library Association conference in Portland, OR this month and
thought it was very successful. Attendees were enthusiastic and obviously very happy to be
attending this event in person again after two years. From opening session speaker Luvvie Ajayi
Jones, daily all-conference speakers Brittany K. Barnett and Amy Schneider (of Jeopardy fame),
to closing speaker Kal Penn, 1 was inspired and refreshed. If you have not heard of Jones or
Barnett, | would recommend you watch their Ted talks- they are powerful speakers!

Sessions | attended included LGBTQ+ services, effective security strategies, services to the
homeless, current censorship challenges and intellectual freedom training for staff, and
equitable, inclusive policies taught by our own Claire Membiela from the Library of Michigan.
Some favorite quotes:

“Give support when needed, not after. Will your silence convict you?”- Luwie Jones

“Stop worrying about the challenges and start thinking about the possibilities.” Brittany K.
Barnett

“If you are not out, we are holding space for you here.” LGBTQ+ session

“Unaddressed behavior is condoned behavior.” Effective policies session

“if it was easy, you weren’t brave. Being courageous is a choice and a habit. if you don’t choose
it today, you can choose it tomorrow.” Luvvie Jones

Budget- | finished prepping the 2023 budget working document and staff are busy filling in their
lines in preparation for our first management discussion on April 26.

Volunteers- in March we had 178 book sale volunteer hours and 48.25 non-book sale hours, for
a total of 220.25 volunteer hours.

Respectfully submitted-
Linda Ballard
Assistant Director



a4



! i i HELSEA DISTRICT LIBRAR .'\,

| : : BOARD REPORT T4
Informatlon ] MARCHI2022038

Technology B = "“f

N News | B -

i Respectfully Submitted
by Scott Rakestraw

Ingenuity Engine Room
Maker Space activity continues togrow
5 at a fast pace. Stacey Comfort was 5
; Engunity Engine Room Activities 176 busy again this month bringing in
: ComputerHelp 6 several tours from Chelsea schools.
Laser Cutter 16 ;
: Dighal Transfer station 3 ;
: vinylCutter 6
Sewing/CommunityQuilt 8 g
: individual Projects 7 :
Home School Projects 22
§ Tours: Student Count i
é fthGrade 80 ;
: othGrade 12 ]
: 10thGrade 16 :

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



[ ——————

ONLINE DATABASES: FEB/MARCH

1 1 Home Work Help Now Home
12 2 |Ancestry 68 61
4 3 Novelist K8 62 60
2 3 Consumer Reports 62 57
3 5 Sun Times News 51 51
9 6 Michigan eLibrary 49 44
13 7 Britannica School 46 13
9 8 Chelsea Update 45 45
6 8 NovelListPlus 45 45
8 10 _ |Oppasing View Points in Context 44 44
13 11 [Michigan Legal Help 42 42
15 12 Demo—graphics Now 39 39
6 12 Stories of Chelsea 39 39
5 12 |My Heritage 39 38
23 15 |Unemployment Help 38 38
24 15 |United States Census 38 38
15 17 Scholastic Teachables 37 36
19 18 |Lynde.com [Linked In Learning] 35 29
11 19 Historic Newspapers 34 28
24 20 *WurldCaLorg 33 33
17 21 |[Michigan Secretary of State 30 30
19 22 Adulti.aaming Center 29 29
19 22 [Michigan Voter Information Center 29 29
19 24 |Newspaper Source Plus 28 27
17 25 Pronunciator 27 27
25 26 |My Free Taxes 20 20

A AEESEASEE S ...



Ly SR SRS R g L T T LY T Y A T Y L R R PR R LR

....................................................................................................................................................

DATA SERVICES

DATA SERVICES BN | ms | M
23164 Hotspots: Total GB Usad - Township Halls 992.6 1020.4 303.4
30.9 = Lima Township {GB) 11.2 94 10.3
84.8 — Sylvan Township (GB) 33.7 22.7 28.4
22007  —Moblle Beacon (GB) 947.7 988.3 264.7
99 Hotspot Devices Clrculated 42 26 3
957 Public Internet - Computar Sessions 288 285 384
1247 Public internat - Wiraless Logins 414 404 429
33261 Waehsite Sessions 11836 10653 10762
16206 Wahsite Usars 5817 5119 5270
4311 AUDIO Dewnloads Total 1681 1525 1705
3702 = Audio: Overdrive 1298 1106 1298
1208 — Audlo: Hoopla 383 419 407
406 VIDEQ Dewnloads Total 156 119 131
2 - \fideo: Overdriva 1 1 0
404 - Video: Hoopla 155 118 131
5004 EBook Dewnloads Total 1727 1660 1617
4649 -~ Video: Overdrive 1590 1572 1487
336 ~ Videa: Hoopla 137 88 111

PO P PP R
e Y L L T L R e e L P LT




Date OnSite Hours OffSite Hours
0 Hours ==
i 37.20 | MARCH 32.70 4.50
3/2/2022 2.50
3/4/2022 2.00
3/7/2022 2.25
3/9/2022 3.45
3/10/2022 2.50
3/14/2022 2.00
= 3/16/2022 2.00
3/17/2022 0.50
3/18/2022 2.00
3/21/2022 3.75
3/24/2022 5.00
3/25/2022 0.50
3/28/2022 4.25
3/31/2022 4.50

We've adjusted our shifts at the
Senior Center to better meet the
needs of the staff.

CDL is on staff at the center:

8 Monday 11a-3pm
B Thursday 11a-3pm

Other times are reserved for
projects and special needs
cases as they arise.

Additionally, we've put togethera
project schedule for the year and
are working on the list of their
stated priorities.

....................................................................................................................................................



unic i Board R - )

March brings the start of Midwest Literary Walk marketing, which means that | add an
additional weekly enewsletter to the Lit Walk audience and two additional social media
channels. In addition to Lit Walk marketing, | researched and coordinated with Lori to
plan the communications and fundraising campaign for our new Mobile CDL initiative.
Additionally my new position includes proofreading and editing all of the newsletter
content submissions. Finally, | wrote several articles that will appear in the summer
quarterly newsletter.

Soclal Media:

Social media is part of the library's branding and outreach. Each month | track statistics to see
how our performance tracks month to month and to see what posts get the best engagement.
March saw increases in followers on all library channels, but engagement was decreased due to
fewer posts as compared to February. In April | will meet with the ISD department to further
develop our social media strategy and build the team members who will help to create content
and respond on social media channels.

This is the first month that Midwest Literary Walk promotion started. Continuing a theme that |
have identified in my analysis, literary events and posts perform very well on Twitter and authors
engage with their audiences on this platform. We reached over 20,000 people on the Midwest
Literary Walk profile due to key partners and authors engaging with our tweets and retweeting
them.

March Metrics

CDL Facebook

2,888 followers (+16) | 181 profile visits | | 8,183 page reach |

CDL Instagram:

Followers: 582 (+11) | 49 profile visits 1 | 320 page reach |

CDL Twitter:

Followers: 1,598 (+3) | 244 profile visits 1 | 6,594 Impressions |

Paid Advertising:

Authors in Chelsea | $ spent - $25 | Reached 1,780 people | 48 links clicked

Program Registrations:

2 Program registrants identified social media as where they heard about the program*
*Note: drop-in programs including Authars in Chelsea are not included in registration statistics
because we do not capture that data.



Midwest Literary Walk (MLW):

MLW Facebook
352 followers | 39 profile visits 1 | 464 page reach |
MLW Twitter
Followers: 108 | 321 profile visits 1 | 22,500 Impressions 1 (111}
W Anglytlcs home  Teees Lo mnenienany = v (R
. VMW ML ASDYVE} ICW 28 (WELT 3CTVEY
Mar 2022 - 31 capy
DTLEY L OMTS AN 203 SLARURT
Top TWesT cxmedt 11 B4 arprennm Top mention s '2"5’ ‘5“"{"‘"
Wha b3 ready lor Speing Break? Anyone Don Winslow *
gaing on 3 road Irip? Mikdwest Literary Wadk ) -
author Ashiey C Ford's memnis -
Somebody's Daughier was awarded the G@:,I‘::::.p.m:a& @lafmeatod 321 10
Audle Award for besl memols audliobook, Ewarwicksboaks, Gthabookeatapult, )
Lisientatma book thenfodnus ApL 230t &y gaiaxyBooks, GLIBrArYShopSD 7
Lt wak! @ismaehFizzie @bookpassage EAnd e Bkanp
plawiter comYeatyFiz15 ©TattarsdCovar, G DallasMuseunAst
& Cuyahogolib
GILCL @ParnassuaBooks),
ERecdsAndCompany
@Frealibrary GPolllicsProse
EhooksandBocks
hyilter.comd newintlow!sta

wirs Tacel

eNewsletters: CDL eNews has 3,075 subscribers | MLW eNews has 384 subscribers
March Metrics:

e We sent 4 weekly newsletters
» 42% Open Rate (+8% from industry avg)

channel where they heard about the event.

BOXCT | CAUNDME CATMLY | eEMEY w £
e WLFT ol L L NP ¢ AL AL

- o .t i s
T 8 e B P
-y

D 3 March Metrics:

Eé:_nw:;:;;w wa LK.
e TSR e We sent 4 weekly eNewsletters
e . | s 56.5% Open Rate (+22% from industry average)

LT IR

——— T

s e | i o | Wt Cotan 8 i AT LA

e 83 program registrants identified the eNews as the markeling



Monthly Board Report (March 1-31, 2022)
Creative and Graphic Assets Manager

While the library celebrated the Authors in Chelsea returning as an in-person event, | worked on
promaotions for the April authors event, Midwest Literary Walk. The final author was secured setting
in motion the final marketing promotions, | submitted digital and print ads to news outiets, MLW
banners were updated and installed onto light poles, large and small posters were designed, printed,
and distributed, and stickers were designed and utilized. | created two

new bookmarks this year to
promote the walk for patrons
to enjoy at the library in the
lead-up ta the event.

I
X T ":,f
W.al-ﬂ

At the end of the Frida Kahlo’s
Garden exhibition, large east
side banners and McKune

i banners were replaced with the
standard summer banners.

APRIL 25 | 1-5PM

e

ATURORY

March had a photography theme. t worked with Burrill Strong to establish
images for promotions, document events, and use new photos in the
newsletter layout. | coordinated the information for the summer quarterly print newsletter to begin the
initial design, highlighting the Summer Reading Program, “Oceans of Possibilities” In a departure from the
traditional school artwork on the cover of the newsletter, | interviewed several local residents to select
the cover photo taken by a local photographer. This selection was made possible with the assistance

and knowledge of Terri Lancaster, and | am grateful for her help. She is a classic car enthusiast and was
Instrumental in helping me find the people that resulted in the image on the frant cover. As COVID-19
guidelines changed and we started to travel and plan for in-person events in Chelsea, vehicles play an
essential role In our lives to keep us engaged and connected with others. The library’s new vehicle will
reach more people in the community, and | will work with Lori and Virginia to create unique promotions
for its introduction. The newsletter cover will show an example of one
image from an extensive portfolio of photos taken of classic vehicles by a
talented and respected local photographer that passed away in December.
Like the McKune Library honors the
library's past and the new library
building represents the future, so
does the summer newsletter. The
back cover shares how the public
can help the library make the

new library bookmobile a reality,
representing future transportation.
The front cover of the newsletter is a tribute to beautiful vehicle designs of the past, honoring a
photographer whose work was enjoyed by many in the Chelsea community.

Respectively submitted,
Elzine Medrow






Circulation Supervisor's Report
MARCH 2022

Circulation — 23,746 in MARCH;

Patron Count- 9,598 for MARCH;

Circulation by township- for MARCH:

o Dexter = 10% of total transactions
Lima = 12% of transactions
Lyndon =13% of transactions
Sylvan = 18% of transactions
Chelsea = 37% of transactions

G 0 0O

MARCH Circulation: 80% were items from Chelsea and 20% were inter-loaned items.
Libby = 3037 in MARCH; Hoopla = 663; Kanopy = 193 in MARCH.

Registrations for MARCH- 151 new cards; 5531 total card holders

*Dexter = 684 cards; Lima = 641 cards; Lyndon = 770 cards
*Sylvan = 963 cards; Chelsea = 2066 cards; Nonresidant = 407 cards

Self-Check Machine: MARCH 1109 or 5% of total checkouts

MARCH Notes:

Attended weekly management meetings via Zoom or in person.

Circ was busy with three, 6% grade classes visiting the library and getting 1* time cards or
renewing existing cards.

The March staff meeting was departments and circ had a long & productive meeting.

Worked my PIC shifts each week.

COL was closed for on March 17" for Frida take down & pack up. Regularly scheduled circ staff
performed all of their normal duties and helped with Frida as they had time. Several came in just
to help with Frida,

We received 132 tubs from TLN in March, with 6 being the daily average.

Good news for the circ department — Leslie & Mandy have signed back on as substitute library
assistants! This is helpful with vacations and Amy working more hours on tech services.

Respectfully submitted,
Terri Lancaster
Head of Circulation



m_‘v._.J w1 19007 Hm.hw wm}.. “
L EEFERI] S ] E“g
AON
190
yiog
ny
Apnp
8L eung
8El A | 09 Aoy | vBOE Aey Aspy Anpy
56 oy | lcw udy | 2162 iy Iudy ludy
OEL €8l Jew | sZz | £99 |Jew | 96ie | zcoe Jew ol 8Ll 9ag o
§. t0b qod | v2L | s6L |aed | 682 | s6L2 qe4 qed £2€'}4 by qe4
18 bL uer | o8z | 609 |uep| soie | seot uep uep 9ig'tL £66 uer
bzZ0z 2202 1202 Z20Z 1202 20z
SO|AOWIDISTIL $HOOG | - (O]l F SHOOG-E T8HOOG-0) (souzeBeurs si&y POPPY 2207
Adouwy ejdooy 210 Aqqn] 2413 eybia gy oL sway)
"8noN2 LoROBY
[GUSP Ble CRS00H 3 ASoUeH I %S5  lisodep 9 ‘GY ¥ QO Yim “ou) %Bay
[SINCHBLD [@NIOE UO paseq S| syl
569'8) ¥9L'42 i - Bayyun
WY Jjsrez |zioz Lugezzs 0 lezeg Ty e e AT W |
(] Z000Z 28]
0 0 YEEEZ "NON
0 0 1SVhE 190
0 0 L10¥E deg
0 0 zlovZ Jsntiny
0 0 L6ELZ A
0 0 96E51 eunp
0 0 L5511 Amp
0 0 vevLl Iudy
— %8 /& | ot [soLk [o %9 52l BpIEZ 005 8BP ZZ9 /9 00D OLL €29  uolew
% 66 | Sz |86 |o %S Z6.CEL 8/90Z 9€S 265 §Z8 88. 108 60 8.8 g8
% o2 | 62 |eze |o %8By phebl LEBOZ Iy SIS 868 €25  HZS  E0OS G199  uEp
c SAEQ | [E10L | SreoL ; 202 ia uRg TR TN T T
% e20z | tZoe L4417 uopena) AljeQ ebeIeAy
Auo sIno-y3849 PMYOKS

eoe
AIRIGE 910510 BeS|OYD



>¢3n,.=m_

Tt

BONLLAAD D) UMODHBEI0

'S4 INOYIBYD [BNIOR QI8 BEBY|

asal)
W00l ] sess | 695c | 2289 | £260 |Z9E@| 21pa | 6896 |#D26| 2646 E¥9E 1666  siEOL
%S l£8 892y |2Zb |z | vBL [ 26| 2Bk | 09k | k9L | #PL #GE  BIZ O
% € £ ¥ ¥ 22 | 9c | 2 | 52 (82 | 62 o2 gl rssmg
%E  98F geL [seb |spz | 26z |eoz | 6Kz | €6 | 25€ | @€ OEE  SUE opmem
%L 2 08 28 sob | vOL |20 | Zot | Okt |BeL | 22¢ B Lyl uosmyg
% 6.2 0 0 0 0 i i} Vi 9 9 9 . uopessg
%1 Zor | riy | Z89 | 295 |609| G20 | 929 | 999 | 609  OFD  ¥PL mopuopy
£
IBYDAND %00'00L %BE 29¥5 %.C 8280 990z |00z |o6vZ | eLvZ |000C| 0#0E | Z0SE |24SE | BEGE  B0FE  BBEE twyakuD
UBAJAS %0000y %6Z LLEE %8l 20Ze €96 [9S6 [/9L) | 28LL |[OZYV|ZivL | LpOL (2094 | 2991 E69F 98I uemhg
UOPUAT %0000t %62 9502 %EL 8622 oz |szL |06 | So00L |Sszi|2oes | 225 |9kos | BESL  BESE 6191 uwopuky
U] %O1'18  %IE BS0Z %zl 29Ze Wwo |vE9 |#B2 | 208 | 06| 956 | 601 |60LL| EE€EL  9GLE  wZ4L wun
JepxeQ %¥eet %02 YEOZ %0l 261} vas 160 |vi8 | v89 |loLL|Zeni | 0£2ZL |SigL| ik B02E 2224k sexeg
82181 [174]] pZis | oe1s | o629 | 1o€9 |ess2| 2602 | #0906 |8016 ) EB06 2008  Ipi6  1nmiQ
"d0d AWUg JO % eibey_“dod SuRlL Ze-Fen Z20¢__|1e0e_ |00z | elue |aroe| Zioe | o102 |6l0e ploz__cloe2iog
dod ozzeg
0% BOINIS
0L % suedl TIOPIOH pauy) pelojsibey
89 | 95 | 9 | 9¢ | E¥b ot S{G] |
SER0LT| % DAY | o lequeoeq
19i8 elielane AjIUON 0 JequieaoN
kr'vz = 0 1800190
‘080 0 Jequierdes
‘AON 0 18ntiny
00 0 Anp
‘jdes 0 sunp
sntiny 0 Ay
Anp 0 udy
auar) B2 €2 ¥ 9 89 eSS ISL L 1 oL BEL  Yomw
L FTR ) 6 € |i6es ¥ZL L 0 9 L1} Amnuge
uay| oL 9L €L LL 2c |SEvS 69 4 0 9 18 Amnuep
8'6 Z8L 482 6B2E Ly T9E OEC 9ZE uauel 180,
‘L b6l 6L 082 282 IE€E S9E I¥E  ‘Qed| uesAgS uopuky wp] xeq  [OY) puRIg [RIOL MRG0 j00YDS BAYUON 101081
g2 69 ObC QCOE ¥52 ISz 28T ELZ  Cuer Apedipjunyy Ag
[|ol ung B ] CRINYL POA\ ‘sen) “UOR suofjeiys|tay meN ZTOZ uoprnsitioy MoN Apjuoy
ZZOZ JuNn0) Joaq Ajleg sbieleAy AsesqT 12181 BESI8YD

SNOY.LVd - LYOd3N NOLIYINDYID 1202




T 02Z6 1

'S0£0C

£95'92

[4:72
09
41

LEE'8
641G
681'9

JequeAcy
1840120
Jequeydeg
3snbny
Anp
sunp
Aepy
Inay
yasew
Aenigey
Aenuep

00€'6
£€9'2
0z8's

usal

oA

Hnpy

8Jnoyaeyd |ejo) - Jualupedaq Aq UORRINOKND ZZOT

oL Apeey

Jegwedaq

%

%2Y) “%¥S DAY

%P
%t
%

%St
%t
%0r

%LS
%SS
%89S

usa)

abizjuedied - Jusweda Aq UojeINANY ZZ0Z

YInoA nnpy

e OF 53 (7] tF F4) E:
L4 LI6'L L6¥°LL L'y 085's} 22L'61 Ay
v
ezisel 1el's lev'es %2 ovvZL %8L ovl'sy oares; - s=mol
¢ 0 ‘aeq
0 0 ‘AON
0 0 ‘190
0 0 ‘Jdeg
0 0 jsnbny
0 0 App
0 0 asunp
0 0 Aepy
0 0 judy
ovl'ce BL€'L DOE'6L %02 o'y %08 ¥Z6'LL 0.e'2e yasey
8902 188°2 805'9L %22 ere'e %8. 618'EL 199'LL ‘qed
2£8°02 889°tL GB9'SL %22 25L'y %8. 166'¥L 8¥L'6L ‘uep
popi s oA Wi sweyeiou]  NLieyole
N1L + pasdja ._o”ot“u"._.__u u Ew_.;“_:u 1842 12 peaid |8y e peupd ﬂeﬁ.—.%hws_ QYD 1B 9 SWBYW U]
WS 14D quiay 1oy auzoua._,_s..o SWI8Y| J8YI0 %,  SIEY JHROD loun oy, PO Sway 1949 Je peds
v :ejof SW0Y 4 HY IeyD Ajug swey Iy

FA114

1202 uopen) Wwe)



ACTION

ITEMS
i A ad )







00°000°CS
00°005°T$
00°00€'¥$

00'00C3
00°00T‘1$
00°001%
00°0093
000018
00°0STS
00°05$
00°¢TS
00°001%

00°5C$
00°005°1$
00°0v1%

€60°008'8S *1¥10L qn§

00°067°yS *Ii0], qu§

796'v88
tc6'v88
P16'¥88

016'086
£Co'P88
796'+88
016'086
016086
016086
016086
016’086
016086

016°086
0L6'788
016086

uy] osuadxy

PAILSHY uUoIANI0) 006°786
pajoLysay [ende)) 006°086

pajaLysay Juowdmbyg 006°L96
P15y Sunmmes3ead 006°y88

P2JILI)SIY [EUOLOWOA] (06°088

cii'vlo
1T1°vL9
011°'vLY

0Ti'¥L9
1TUpL9
[A9 0 /A
ITA N 72"
0CE#L9
oTLt'vL9
0ZLvL9
00S'vL9
0zl'pL9

0ZI'PL9
011'vL9

0Tl'PLY
- auy] amoau]

Iy ay ul a1snja; x0)) A1uay 2 [ojuny [PeuM

werdold Suipeay Jawung “1C1D Jo spuauy
MTN 1dD Jo Spually

103pnq ay) up APLII[E 21T JBY) MOJIQ SUOPBUOP AY) AIBPIAMOUNIY

(sawol Aa[pn(g jo Lowapy up) paeudisag-uvoN  Auvdwio) Juii easpPYD
wreifosg Juipeay Jowwng  83S|aY) Jo aBpo] duose

HY ) Ul 2SN usuLan suolen

(sawjo}] A3[pn(q jo Asowapy uf) pAHeudisag-uoN snowiuouy
(sswrjoy A3jpn(] jo Kiowapy up) pajeudisa-uoN  piByonog e59 ], 7P JOA[IS BSIMEN
(sawjo}] A9[pn(g jo Aowajy up) pareudisag-uoN 1d ‘Auedwo)) @ puog

(sawijoH A3[pn(g jo Alowapy uf) paieudisa(J-uoN 3U0{0)) UYO[ P UUY
100 3190l Jadanry BluldiA

(sawjop Asjpn( Jo Kiotuajy u]) pajeudisag-uon RYlep suag
(9141 2» ‘wapy ‘auine ‘eu’y)

(sauwijoH A31pn(] jo Atowajy uf) paysudisa-UuoN Ajnueg snwaja] Jnoj
20UDPISAY Ul ISTUY JojAe ] yory

pajeudisa(j-uoN snowfuouy

-J08png Ad 7Z0Z 2§ 03 533uwd pus suoysuop yaaep 1dasoy

19364 paeog ‘TTOT ‘61 [Wdy

193Y§ 39gy pleog Ase.ql

S99ISNI ], JO pieog
Axeiqry ousiq eas|3y)

T# WA} U0y



areq AIBja1dag prog ‘(ajIs auuy

‘JuaMopuy JAD Ui PIBMO) MO[Iq Stoyerop Y3 ABpamompy



Action Item #2

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
April 19, 2022 Meeting

Kapnick Insurance Flex Benefit Plan Adoption

Background:
This is a document from Kapnick Insurance that they need signed, adopting changes to the
Chelsea District Library Flexible Benefit Plan with Health Savings Account (the “Plan®).

Action:
The Board approves the “Plan.”

Anne Merkel, Board Secretary Date






CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY
EQRMAL RECORD OF ACTION

The following is a formal record of action taken by the goveming body of Chelsea District Library (the *Company™).

With respect to the adoption of the Chelsea District Library Flexible Benebt Plea with Health Savings Account (the "Plan”), the following
resolutions are hereby adopied:

RESOLVED: That the Plan be adopled in the form attached hereto, effective January 1, 2022, which Plan is hereby adopted and
epproved;

RESOLVED FURTHER: That the appropriate officers of the Company be, and they hereby are, authorized and directed to execute
the Plan on behalf of the Company;

RESOLVED FURTHER: That the officers of the Compasy be, and they hereby are, anthorized and directed to take any and all
actions and cxecute 2nd deliver such documenis as they may desm nevessary, spproprinte or convenient to effect the forcgoing
mesolutions including, without limitation, causing lo be prepared and filed such reports, documents or other informalion as may
be required under applicable law,

Dated this day of , 2022

Copyright © 2002-2022
Kapnick Insurance Group






DISCUSSION
ITEMS







Discussion Item #1

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
April 19, 2022 Meeting

Mobile CDL

Backeround:
The library and the board continue to lock at options for the purchase of a bookimobile. The

bookmobile is a major part of the current strategic plan. The Community Outreach Committee
has scored the RFPs and will issue their recommendation to the board.






COMMITTEE
INFO &
MINUTES







Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees
2022 Board Committees

¥ 4

Governance

Appendix #3
Approved: January 18, 2022

D0 =0 ) =)
t68 28 98| 8 |52
EQE OE| GE| SE | EE
HEHE R
80 a0 Q o | =
TJ Helfferich X X
Anne Merke! X X Chair
Gary Munce Chair X !
Patricia Garcia X X
Charlie Taylor X  Chair X
Susan Lackey Chair X
Jan Carr X Chair
Anne Merkel 1-18-22
Anne Merkel, Board Secretary Date







